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From: jcrot@salisburync.gov
To: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
Subject: MDT Issue
Date: Friday, January 22, 2021 12:19:34 PM


Lt. Crews,
 
Officer Meadows informed me he’s got an issue with this computer’s touch pad mouse. He said that
it will become disconnected and he’ll have to adjust the settings to get it to work again.
 
-Crotty
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From: jcrot@salisburync.gov
To: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
Subject: MDT Issues
Date: Friday, January 22, 2021 3:01:14 PM


Lt. Crews,
 
Officer Petty has reported her MDT’s touchpad mouse will disconnect and she’ll have to adjust the
settings to get it to work again.
 
-Crotty
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From: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
To: nbrow@salisburync.gov; jcrot@salisburync.gov
Subject: Meeting
Date: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 3:30:46 PM
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Are you guys available to meet with me tomorrow at 1700 hrs.  Neal I know this would mean that
you have to come in an hour early?
 
Thanks
 
Lt. T. J. Crews
Salisbury Police Department
704-216-7545-Desk
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From: jcrot@salisburync.gov
To: nbrow@salisburync.gov
Cc: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
Subject: Modified Schedule
Date: Friday, January 8, 2021 9:28:46 AM


Sgt. Brown,
 
With Officer Johns still on light duty, Officer DeBonis in PLI training, and Officer Warren’s military
obligations this weekend, I’m going to have both Officers Gill and Petty work 0800-2000hrs
tomorrow and Sunday. If you will, please ensure both get off on time tonight, as I forgot to address
this with them the last day we worked.
 
I will continue to have Officers Gill and Petty work this modified schedule next week as Officer
Meadows will be in K9 Training on Wednesday, and Officer Bunch will be in Radar Re-Cert Thursday.
 
Everything should go back to normal on Monday, 01/18/2021.
 
Thank you,
Crotty
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From: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
To: rdesa@salisburync.gov; jeasl@salisburync.gov; jherica.ijames@salisburync.gov; fwest@salisburync.gov;


rginn@salisburync.gov; Cbroo@salisburync.gov; mwalk@salisburync.gov; jesse.drakeford@salisburync.gov;
amcel@salisburync.gov; timothy.everett@salisburync.gov; jbasi@salisburync.gov; vyoun@salisburync.gov


Cc: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
Subject: On call
Date: Saturday, March 13, 2021 12:57:33 AM
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Effective immediately Detective Ginn will become the supervisor of the on call group he is currently
assigned to.  This will in turn leave an open spot on that rotation.  If you would like to volunteer for
an extra week of on call, which I am told that you will get another 50 dollars for the on call status,
then please let me know.
 
Thanks
 
Lt. T. J. Crews
Salisbury Police Department
704-216-7545-Desk
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From: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
To: Police@salisburync.gov
Subject: Paid OT
Date: Friday, January 22, 2021 5:12:12 PM
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Charlie and David team have been authorized to have one extra officer work per shift.   If you are
interested in working for either Charlie Team or David Team for paid OT then please contact the
supervisor for that team and schedule the day you would like to help. 
 
Thanks
 
Lt. T. J. Crews
Salisbury Police Department
704-216-7545-Desk
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From: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
To: PoliceCharlie@salisburync.gov; PoliceDavid@salisburync.gov
Cc: Bstal@salisburync.gov
Subject: Pictures and supplements
Date: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 3:00:05 PM
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Good day to all, please be advised of the following:
 


·         You should have received an email with an attachment giving you all of your open cases.  
Please complete a supplement to each case that was generated before November 1, 2020.  I


need the supplements completed on or before December 7th, 2020 at 0800 hrs.  I have also
placed a printed copy of your supplements in your box.


 
·         If you complete an incident report for damage to property, B/E, hit and run or any other call


for service where there is evidence or property damage, then take pictures of the evidence
or damage and attach the pictures to the case in RMS.   Everyone should have been issued a
small camera that will allow them to do this.   If the camera you were issued does not work
then let me know and I will get you another one.


 
Thanks
 
Lt. T. J. Crews
Salisbury Police Department
704-216-7545-Desk
 


 



mailto:Tcrew@salisburync.gov

mailto:PoliceCharlie@salisburync.gov

mailto:PoliceDavid@salisburync.gov

mailto:Bstal@salisburync.gov


















From: jcrot@salisburync.gov
To: lwalk@salisburync.gov
Cc: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
Subject: RE: Charlie Team
Date: Thursday, November 5, 2020 4:34:03 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Thank you sir. I’ll put you down for the 16th.
 


Sgt. Casper as agreed to cover the 8th and 17th.
 


From: Lee Walker 
Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 2:17 PM
To: Justin Crotty <jcrot@salisburync.gov>
Subject: RE: Charlie Team
 


I have Popat on 7-11, and then I work nights on 12th.  The 16th and 17th are the only days that I
could cover for you, but I would check with those Captains for during the week.
 


Lieutenant  L.T. Walker
Criminal Investigations Commander
Public Information Officer
Salisbury Police Department   ||   Criminal Investigations Division
  130 E Liberty St,  Salisbury, North Carolina 28144
Office: (704) 216-7544 || Cell: (704) 202-7467 || Fax: (704) 638-5348 
lwalk@salisburync.gov || www.salisburync.gov/Police/       
                                    


    
 


From: Justin Crotty 
Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 2:09 PM
To: Police Admin <PoliceAdmin@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Charlie Team
 
Greetings,
 
I need some assistance with supervisor coverage starting 12/04/2020 until 12/18/2020 while
participating in General Instructor training.
 
The following are the dates needing coverage:
December 7
December 8
December 11
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December 12
December 13
December 16
December 17
 
If you can cover any of the shifts, just let me know. I would greatly appreciate any assistance I could
get.
 
Thank you,
Crotty








From: jcrot@salisburync.gov
To: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
Subject: RE: Days for coverage
Date: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 6:56:24 PM
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Sgt. Casper has agreed to work for me on December 8 and 17th


Lt. Walker has agreed to work for me on December 16th


 
The remaining days needing coverage are December 7, 11, 12, & 13th
 


From: Justin Crews <Tcrew@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 6:30 PM
To: Justin Crotty <jcrot@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Days for coverage
 
Can you send me the days I need to cover for you
 
Thanks
 
Lt. T. J. Crews
Salisbury Police Department
704-216-7545-Desk
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From: jcrot@salisburync.gov
To: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
Subject: RE: Email for help
Date: Monday, October 12, 2020 10:38:09 AM
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If you’ve already got something typed up then you can. If not I’ll type something in just a sec.
 


From: Justin Crews <Tcrew@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2020 10:37 AM
To: Justin Crotty <jcrot@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Email for help
 
Do you want me to send an email looking for help or do you want to?
 
Thanks
 
Lt. T. J. Crews
Salisbury Police Department
704-216-7545-Desk
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From: jcrot@salisburync.gov
To: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
Subject: RE: Emailing: 20-11-17
Date: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 7:34:56 AM


Completed.


-----Original Message-----
From: Justin Crews
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 2:15 PM
To: Justin Crotty <jcrot@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Emailing: 20-11-17


 Attached is a copy of your open cases.  I need you to complete a supplement to any case that is older than
November 1, 2020.   Have these supplements completed on or before  December 7th, 2020 at 0800 hrs.


If you have any questions then please let me know.


Thanks
Crews


Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:


20-11-17


Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments.  Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.
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From: jcrot@salisburync.gov
To: tshul@salisburync.gov
Cc: Tcrew@salisburync.gov; Bstal@salisburync.gov
Subject: RE: Hampton"s K-9
Date: Monday, December 21, 2020 5:55:21 PM
Attachments: image001.png


I have spoken with Lt. Crews about this and he is fine with the idea Officer Hampton picking me and Zuul up
from my house with all of us being at the vet for the injection.
 


From: Travis Shulenburger <tshul@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 4:26 PM
To: Justin Crews <Tcrew@salisburync.gov>
Cc: Justin Crotty <jcrot@salisburync.gov>; Brian Stallings <Bstal@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Hampton's K-9
 


Hampton advised that his K-9 is due a heart worm injection on December 29th.  What can we do to arrange
making that happen?
 


Sgt. T.B. Shulenburger
Professional Compliance Division
                                                          


Police Department   II  130 E. Liberty St, NC 28144
City of Salisbury  II  Office: (704)638-2128
Dept: (704)638-5333  II  Fax: (704)638-5348
tshul@salisburync.gov  II  www.salisburync.gov/Police
Internal Affairs Phone Number: (704)638-5344
Internal Affairs Email: internalaffairs@salisburync.gov


 
 
 
 
E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the N.C. Public Records Law "NCGS. Ch.132" and may be disclosed to
third parties by an authorized state or city official.


 



mailto:jcrot@salisburync.gov

mailto:tshul@salisburync.gov

mailto:Tcrew@salisburync.gov

mailto:Bstal@salisburync.gov

mailto:tshul@salisburync.gov

http://www.salisburync.gov/Police

mailto:internalaffairs@salisburync.gov












From: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
To: jbasi@salisburync.gov; jmore@salisburync.gov; amiee.favia@salisburync.gov; vyoun@salisburync.gov;


jhamp@salisburync.gov; martel.harrison@salisburync.gov; fwest@salisburync.gov; jcrot@salisburync.gov;
daymond.burch@salisburync.gov; barry.bunch@salisburync.gov; mwalk@salisburync.gov


Cc: lwalk@salisburync.gov; Tcrew@salisburync.gov
Subject: RE: RCCC GIT Application Packet
Date: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 2:40:40 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Please get this done ASAP since the class starts next week.
 


From: Chris Nesbitt <chris.nesbitt@rccc.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 1:55 PM
To: Jay Basinger <jbasi@salisburync.gov>; Jennifer Moreau <jmore@salisburync.gov>; Amiee Favia
<amiee.favia@salisburync.gov>; Victoria Young <vyoun@salisburync.gov>; James Hampton
<jhamp@salisburync.gov>; Martel Harrison <martel.harrison@salisburync.gov>; Frederick West
<fwest@salisburync.gov>; Justin Crotty <jcrot@salisburync.gov>; Daymond Burch
<daymond.burch@salisburync.gov>; Barry Bunch <barry.bunch@salisburync.gov>; Meredith Walker
<mwalk@salisburync.gov>
Cc: Lee Walker <lwalk@salisburync.gov>; Justin Crews <Tcrew@salisburync.gov>
Subject: RCCC GIT Application Packet
 
CAUTION: *** This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. ***
 
Good afternoon,
 
Thank you for your interest in attending General Instructor Training (GIT) at Rowan-Cabarrus
Community College (RCCC). This course begins on Friday, December 4, 2020, and ends on
December 18, 2020. Please see the attached GIT Application, Verification of Employment,
Course Schedule, and Rules and Regulations.
 
Please complete and return the Applicant Worksheet, Verification of Employment, and a copy
of your training record. You can return these via email to chris.nesbitt@rccc.edu or mail them
to P.O. Box 1595, Salisbury, NC 28145-1595 no later than Monday, November 30, 2020.
 
When you come to the campus, please enter from Jake Alexander Boulevard. You will drive
thru a screening station and receive clearance before entering any campus buildings. Please
do not bypass the screening station. Also, please bring a face covering with you. You must
wear a face-covering while on campus.
 
If you have any questions or concerns, then please let me know. I look forward to meeting
each of you and having an exceptional class.
 
Kind regards,
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~CRN
 
Chris R. Nesbitt, Ed.S.
Rowan-Cabarrus Community College
Director, Law Enforcement Training | Program Chair, Criminal Justice Technology 
704.216.3756 Office | 704.798.5297 Cell | 704.216.0917 Fax
chris.nesbitt@rccc.edu | www.rccc.edu | www.rccc.edu/law
 


E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public
Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized state official.
(NCGS.Ch.132)



mailto:chris.nesbitt@rccc.edu

http://www.rccc.edu/

http://www.rccc.edu/law






From: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
To: jcrot@salisburync.gov
Subject: RE: Review
Date: Monday, October 12, 2020 10:36:51 AM
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Looks good to me
 
Thanks
 
Lt. T. J. Crews
Salisbury Police Department
704-216-7545-Desk
 


 


From: Justin Crotty <jcrot@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2020 10:07 AM
To: Justin Crews <Tcrew@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Review
 
Lt. Crews,
Is there anything below that needs to be changed or added? Of does this look good enough?
 
Capt. Thompson,
 
Greetings. The purpose of this email is to inform you of Charlie Team's workforce this coming
weekend and my hopes to get two additional people to come in and assist.
 
Officer Peacock will be off the entire weekend. Officer Warren is off Saturday and Sunday for his
military obligations. At this point, Officer Johns is still assigned to Lt. Miller for light duty with an
unknown return date.
 
The officers working and the times are as followed:
Meadows 0600-1800hrs (all weekend)
DeBonis 0600-1800hrs (all weekend)
Warren 0600-1800hrs (Friday only)
Bunch 0800-2000hrs (all weekend)
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Petty reassigned to 0800-2000 (all weekend)
 
Thank you for your assistance this weekend.
Crotty








From: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
To: jhamp@salisburync.gov; amiee.favia@salisburync.gov; jbasi@salisburync.gov; jmore@salisburync.gov;


mwalk@salisburync.gov; vyoun@salisburync.gov; fwest@salisburync.gov; jcrot@salisburync.gov;
daymond.burch@salisburync.gov


Subject: RE: SMT Power Point
Date: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 2:23:08 PM
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Instead of stopping by with a USB, I have placed each of your power points on the N drive.  If you will
click on the N Drive then the folder police, you should see another folder with your name.  Inside
that folder is a folder labeled “2021 SMT”.   That is where you should find your power points.  If you
cannot locate it then please let me know.
 
Thanks
 
Lt. T. J. Crews
Salisbury Police Department
704-216-7545-Desk
 


 


From: Justin Crews 
Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 11:27 AM
To: James Hampton <jhamp@salisburync.gov>; Amiee Favia <amiee.favia@salisburync.gov>; Jay
Basinger <jbasi@salisburync.gov>; Jennifer Moreau <jmore@salisburync.gov>; Meredith Walker
<mwalk@salisburync.gov>; Victoria Young <vyoun@salisburync.gov>; Frederick West
<fwest@salisburync.gov>; Justin Crotty <jcrot@salisburync.gov>; Daymond Burch
<daymond.burch@salisburync.gov>
Subject: SMT Power Point
 
Please stop by when you can and I will give you the power point for the classes you are going to
teach. I tried to send some of them via email but the file size was too big.
 
Thanks
 
Lt. T. J. Crews
Salisbury Police Department
704-216-7545-Desk
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From: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
To: nbrow@salisburync.gov; Tside@salisburync.gov; jhill@salisburync.gov; jcrot@salisburync.gov
Cc: Aefir@salisburync.gov
Subject: RE: SMT Schedule
Date: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 10:02:22 AM
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If we decide to do a couple from each team at a time then maybe members of the other patrol
teams would step up and fill in the gaps for OT.
 
Thanks
 
Lt. T. J. Crews
Salisbury Police Department
704-216-7545-Desk
 


 


From: Neal Brown <nbrow@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 9:58 AM
To: Justin Crews <Tcrew@salisburync.gov>; Todd Sides <Tside@salisburync.gov>; Jeremy Hill
<jhill@salisburync.gov>; Justin Crotty <jcrot@salisburync.gov>
Cc: Andy Efird <Aefir@salisburync.gov>
Subject: RE: SMT Schedule
 
Really don’t want to work 5 days straight and we cannot afford to be two to three short, let me talk
to the team tonight.
 


From: Justin Crews <Tcrew@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 9:52 AM
To: Todd Sides <Tside@salisburync.gov>; Jeremy Hill <jhill@salisburync.gov>; Justin Crotty
<jcrot@salisburync.gov>; Neal Brown <nbrow@salisburync.gov>
Cc: Andy Efird <Aefir@salisburync.gov>; Justin Crews <Tcrew@salisburync.gov>
Subject: SMT Schedule
 
Wanted to get your opinions on the in house SMT schedule.   Would you guys want for your teams
to go as a group, this means your team will have to work five days straight with OT pay, or we can do
two or three officers from your team at a time which means you will have to operate the road with
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two or three short?
 
Please let me know ASAP what your choice is.  
 
Thanks
 
Lt. T. J. Crews
Salisbury Police Department
704-216-7545-Desk
 


 








From: jcrot@salisburync.gov
To: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
Subject: RE: SMT Schedule
Date: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 9:52:53 AM
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Work five days straight with OT.
 


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
Date: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 1:59:48 PM
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Lt Efird suggested splitting the two days up where a team will go one day one week then the second
day will be completed on another week.  This way you will have a day off between work and not
have to work five days in a row.
 
Thoughts?
 
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
To: Jmill@salisburync.gov
Cc: cyndi.debonis@salisburync.gov; Tcrew@salisburync.gov
Subject: RE: Taser Batteries
Date: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 5:11:19 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Officer DeBonis is the only officer with the improper power magazine on Charlie Team. She’s been notified to
see you about getting the correct one.
 
Thanks,
Crotty
 


From: Joe Miller 
Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 7:53 PM
To: Police Users <Police@salisburync.gov>
Subject: RE: Taser Batteries
 
Supervisors: when you find any of the incorrect batteries, send the folks to me so I can swap them out please.
 


From: James Hampton 
Sent: Monday, February 01, 2021 6:32 PM
To: Police Users <Police@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Taser Batteries
 
Hey guys,
 
I noticed this weekend that some of the new taser batteries are PPM batteries instead of APPM batteries. This
means that the PPM batteries do not shut off after 5 seconds if you continue to hold down the trigger on the
taser. The APPM batteries make a beeping noise and will automatically shut down after 5 seconds even if you
continue to hold down the trigger. I attached a photo of the taser batteries. The way to tell the difference is
the APPM will have a sticker on the bottom with a speaker on it.
 
I would recommend letting your supervisor know what type of battery is in your taser so that they are aware if
you have an APPM or not. If you have any questions please let me know.
 


James “Buddy” Hampton
N.C.A.T. | K9 Officer
Salisbury Police Department
City of Salisbury || 130 E Liberty St,  Salisbury, North Carolina 28144
Office: (704) 638-5333 ||  Fax: (704) 638-5348
 jhamp@salisburync.gov || www.salisburync.gov/Police


    
“E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the N.C. Public Records Law "NCGS. Ch.132" and may be disclosed to third
parties by an authorized state or city official
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From: jcrot@salisburync.gov
To: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
Subject: RE: Time sheets
Date: Sunday, January 10, 2021 5:07:17 AM


Copy.
 


From: Justin Crews <Tcrew@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, January 9, 2021 10:59 AM
To: Justin Crotty <jcrot@salisburync.gov>; Neal Brown <nbrow@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Time sheets
 
Please turn in your time sheets to Captain Thompson.
 
Thanks
Crews
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From: jcrot@salisburync.gov
To: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
Subject: RE: Update MDT
Date: Saturday, November 14, 2020 8:51:32 AM
Attachments: image001.png
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Completed.
 


From: Justin Crews <Tcrew@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, November 14, 2020 8:01 AM
To: Police Charlie <PoliceCharlie@salisburync.gov>; Police David <PoliceDavid@salisburync.gov>
Cc: Brian Stallings <Bstal@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Update MDT
 
Please update your MDT and have this completed before you go home at the end of the weekend.  
Respond to this email when you have completed this.
 
Thanks
 
Lt. T. J. Crews
Salisbury Police Department
704-216-7545-Desk
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From: jcrot@salisburync.gov
To: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
Subject: RE: Update MDT
Date: Saturday, October 3, 2020 9:46:36 AM
Attachments: image001.png
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Completed.
 


From: Justin Crews 
Sent: Saturday, October 3, 2020 8:31 AM
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
Date: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 7:14:17 AM
Attachments: image001.png
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Completed yesterday.
 


From: Justin Crews 
Sent: Saturday, December 12, 2020 8:30 AM
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
To: jstok@salisburync.gov
Cc: jcrot@salisburync.gov
Subject: RE: Veteran Officer of the Year Survey
Date: Friday, November 13, 2020 8:19:51 AM
Attachments: image001.png


Chief,
 
If it is not too late, I would like to nominate Officer Troy Warren for the SPD Medal of Valor for his actions
yesterday during the flood.
 
Officer Warren responded to Old Mocksville Road near Prescot Drive, where a car was stuck in the flood water
with a juvenile still inside as the father appeared to be struggling to get the vehicle door open to rescue his
child.
 
I will be completing a Blue Team Commendation for his actions today.
 
Thank you,
Crotty
 


From: Jerry Stokes 
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 4:26 PM
To: Police Users <Police@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Veteran Officer of the Year Survey
 
All,
There is a survey just published in PowerDMS to vote for Veteran Officer of the Year. Please log on and vote
prior to November 30.
 
There was only one Young (Rookie) Officer of the Year and Civilian Employee of the Year nomination, therefore
they will receive the award for 2020.
 
Thank you.
 


Chief J.P. Stokes, MPA
Salisbury Police Department  
130 E Liberty St,  Salisbury, North Carolina 28144
Phone: (704) 638-5333 || Fax: (704) 638-8562
jstok@salisburync.gov || www.salisburync.gov/Police
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From: jcrot@salisburync.gov
To: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
Subject: RE: Wed and Thursday
Date: Sunday, January 10, 2021 5:06:48 AM


Correct.


-----Original Message-----
From: Justin Crews <Tcrew@salisburync.gov>
Sent: Sunday, January 10, 2021 3:14 AM
To: Justin Crotty <jcrot@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Wed and Thursday


Hey so this coming Wednesday you only have Debonis and Meadows off?


Then Thursday you only have bunch and Debonis?


Sent from my iPhone
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From: jcrot@salisburync.gov
To: Jmill@salisburync.gov
Cc: jcrot@salisburync.gov
Subject: RE: gas mask filters
Date: Saturday, March 6, 2021 4:34:32 PM


Charlie Team’s expiration dates are as followed:
 
Crotty 7/2022
DeBonis 10/2022
Warren 07/2022
Peacock 10/2022
Gill 6/2025
Petty 4/2024
Meadows 7/2022
 


From: Joe Miller <Jmill@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 2:25 PM
To: Jeremy Hill <jhill@salisburync.gov>; Neal Brown <nbrow@salisburync.gov>; Justin Crotty
<jcrot@salisburync.gov>; Todd Sides <Tside@salisburync.gov>
Cc: Jennifer Moreau <jmore@salisburync.gov>; Justin Crews <Tcrew@salisburync.gov>; Andy Efird
<Aefir@salisburync.gov>
Subject: gas mask filters
 
Sergeants, can you please check your folks’ gas mask filters dates and send me a list please?  I am
compiling a list so I know what to order.  It would be great to have this information as quickly as I
can.  Thanks.
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From: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
To: jcrot@salisburync.gov; nbrow@salisburync.gov
Subject: Re: Modified Schedule
Date: Friday, January 8, 2021 1:10:31 PM


Crotty, why don't you see if you can get someone from the other teams to come in and fill 
Warren's and Meadows spot  for next week.  If you do then Gill and Petty can go back to their
regular time so Brown will not be short on nights.  


From: Justin Crotty
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 9:28:46 AM
To: Neal Brown
Cc: Justin Crews
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


Cc: lwalk@salisburync.gov
Subject: Re: RCCC GIT Application Packet
Date: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 8:38:15 AM
Attachments: image001.png


Good morning.  I should be ordering your books for this class today.   I will let you know
when they arrive.


Crews


Sent from my iPhone


On Nov 24, 2020, at 2:40 PM, Justin Crews <Tcrew@salisburync.gov> wrote:


﻿
Please get this done ASAP since the class starts next week.
 


From: Chris Nesbitt <chris.nesbitt@rccc.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 1:55 PM
To: Jay Basinger <jbasi@salisburync.gov>; Jennifer Moreau <jmore@salisburync.gov>;
Amiee Favia <amiee.favia@salisburync.gov>; Victoria Young <vyoun@salisburync.gov>;
James Hampton <jhamp@salisburync.gov>; Martel Harrison
<martel.harrison@salisburync.gov>; Frederick West <fwest@salisburync.gov>; Justin
Crotty <jcrot@salisburync.gov>; Daymond Burch <daymond.burch@salisburync.gov>;
Barry Bunch <barry.bunch@salisburync.gov>; Meredith Walker
<mwalk@salisburync.gov>
Cc: Lee Walker <lwalk@salisburync.gov>; Justin Crews <Tcrew@salisburync.gov>
Subject: RCCC GIT Application Packet
 
CAUTION: *** This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe. ***
 
Good afternoon,
 
Thank you for your interest in attending General Instructor Training (GIT) at
Rowan-Cabarrus Community College (RCCC). This course begins on Friday,
December 4, 2020, and ends on December 18, 2020. Please see the
attached GIT Application, Verification of Employment, Course Schedule, and Rules
and Regulations.
 
Please complete and return the Applicant Worksheet, Verification of
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Employment, and a copy of your training record. You can return these via email to
chris.nesbitt@rccc.edu or mail them to P.O. Box 1595, Salisbury, NC 28145-1595
no later than Monday, November 30, 2020.
 
When you come to the campus, please enter from Jake Alexander Boulevard. You
will drive thru a screening station and receive clearance before entering any
campus buildings. Please do not bypass the screening station. Also, please bring a
face covering with you. You must wear a face-covering while on campus.
 
If you have any questions or concerns, then please let me know. I look forward to
meeting each of you and having an exceptional class.
 
Kind regards,
~CRN
 
Chris R. Nesbitt, Ed.S.
Rowan-Cabarrus Community College
Director, Law Enforcement Training | Program Chair, Criminal Justice
Technology 
704.216.3756 Office | 704.798.5297 Cell | 704.216.0917 Fax
chris.nesbitt@rccc.edu | www.rccc.edu | www.rccc.edu/law
 
<image001.png>
E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North
Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an
authorized state official. (NCGS.Ch.132)
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From: jcrot@salisburync.gov
To: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
Subject: Read: Emailing: 20-11-17
Date: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 5:56:13 AM


Your message 


   To: Justin Crotty
   Subject: Emailing: 20-11-17
   Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 2:14:37 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)


 was read on Wednesday, November 18, 2020 5:55:42 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: jcrot@salisburync.gov
To: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
Subject: Read: Update MDT
Date: Saturday, October 3, 2020 9:46:35 AM


Your message 


   To: Justin Crotty
   Subject: Update MDT
   Sent: Saturday, October 3, 2020 8:30:33 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)


 was read on Saturday, October 3, 2020 9:46:26 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: jcrot@salisburync.gov
To: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
Subject: Read: Update MDT
Date: Saturday, November 14, 2020 8:26:58 AM


Your message 


   To: Justin Crotty
   Subject: Update MDT
   Sent: Saturday, November 14, 2020 8:00:55 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)


 was read on Saturday, November 14, 2020 8:26:55 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
To: nbrow@salisburync.gov; jcrot@salisburync.gov
Cc: Tcrew@salisburync.gov; Bstal@salisburync.gov
Subject: Report out meetings
Date: Saturday, December 5, 2020 12:30:27 AM
Attachments: image001.png
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It was decided last week in staff meeting that each patrol team will have either the Sergeant or
Corporal attend the report out staff meeting starting in January.   The chief has agreed to allow the
officer that is going to attend the meeting to do so either in person or via zoon.    The meeting will
take place the second Thursday of each month at 1500 hrs.   The chief will send a calendar invite to
each of you for the meeting that will include the zoom link.
 
Thanks
 
Lt. T. J. Crews
Salisbury Police Department
704-216-7545-Desk
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From: jcrot@salisburync.gov
To: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
Subject: Review
Date: Monday, October 12, 2020 10:06:48 AM


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
Date: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 11:27:08 AM
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
To: Tside@salisburync.gov; jhill@salisburync.gov; jcrot@salisburync.gov; nbrow@salisburync.gov
Cc: Aefir@salisburync.gov; Tcrew@salisburync.gov
Subject: SMT Schedule
Date: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 9:51:51 AM
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

mailto:Tside@salisburync.gov

mailto:jhill@salisburync.gov

mailto:jcrot@salisburync.gov

mailto:nbrow@salisburync.gov

mailto:Aefir@salisburync.gov

mailto:Tcrew@salisburync.gov


















From: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
To: jbasi@salisburync.gov; mwalk@salisburync.gov; jhamp@salisburync.gov; jmore@salisburync.gov
Cc: Jmill@salisburync.gov; Tcrew@salisburync.gov
Subject: SMT instructor date change
Date: Thursday, February 18, 2021 1:17:51 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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First I want to thank each of you for helping by changing the date you were supposed to teach the
SMT classes.   The following are your new teaching dates:
 
March 1-Basinger
 
March 8- Walker
 
March 9- Hampton
 
March 30- Moreau
 
If you have any questions please let me know.
 
Thanks
 
Lt. T. J. Crews
Salisbury Police Department
704-216-7545-Desk
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From: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
To: Police@salisburync.gov
Subject: Santa Patrol
Date: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 2:51:38 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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The remainder Santa Patrol dates have been posted on the board across from Lt. Efird’s office.
 
Thanks
 
Lt. T. J. Crews
Salisbury Police Department
704-216-7545-Desk
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From: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
To: PoliceAdmin@salisburync.gov
Subject: Signal Box training
Date: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 1:08:19 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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I spoke to Vickie Edleman about providing training to our Patrol supervisors  on how to switch
intersection lights to a flash pattern.    This will allow supervisors to utilize stop signs at the
intersections if the lights are not operating due to a power outage.  The stop signs can only be
placed on the side of the intersection where  a red light will flash once power is restored.  
 


The training will be held on December 15th and 16th at 1500 hours in the big conference room.   This
training should only last approximately an hour and you only need to attend one of the training
times.   This will be mandatory for all Patrol supervisors and is highly recommended for Lt.’s since we
cover weekends.     
 
Thanks
 
Lt. T. J. Crews
Salisbury Police Department
704-216-7545-Desk
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From: jcrot@salisburync.gov
To: PoliceCharlie@salisburync.gov
Cc: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
Subject: State Mandated Training
Date: Sunday, March 7, 2021 12:15:13 PM


Do not forget, we’ve got training this coming Tuesday 03/09/2021 at the PD starting at 0830hrs.
 
-Crotty
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From: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
To: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
Subject: TheJacksonDUO(@thejacksonduo20) on TikTok: when you use your lunch break to workout! you have to make it


FUN! FYI my thighs are on fire #humanizethebadge #copsoftiktok #firstresponders #fitcops
Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 10:42:35 AM


https://www.tiktok.com/@thejacksonduo20/video/6877770578191797509


Sent from my iPhone
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From: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
To: jcrot@salisburync.gov; nbrow@salisburync.gov
Subject: Time sheets
Date: Saturday, January 9, 2021 10:59:29 AM


Please turn in your time sheets to Captain Thompson.


Thanks
Crews
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From: jcrot@salisburync.gov
To: brandon.jones@salisburync.gov
Cc: ctrex@salisburync.gov; Dgonz@salisburync.gov; Tcrew@salisburync.gov; Tside@salisburync.gov;


Aefir@salisburync.gov
Subject: Tow Packet
Date: Saturday, December 26, 2020 1:56:54 PM
Attachments: Tow Packet.pdf


Officer Jones,
 
I don't know if you completed the tow packet or if you got assistance from a teammate, but I'm
sending this to you since your name is on the paperwork.
 
You are missing the two tow letter(s) that are supposed to be with the packet. Crystal has addressed
this issue with a departmental email on 01/06/2020 and 03/31/2020. During a September staff
meeting, this was a discussion topic, which would have been disseminated by your direct
supervisors.
 
Please ensure you complete all necessary paperwork, including the missing tow letters for this
particular packet.
 
Thank you,
Crotty



mailto:jcrot@salisburync.gov

mailto:brandon.jones@salisburync.gov

mailto:ctrex@salisburync.gov

mailto:Dgonz@salisburync.gov

mailto:Tcrew@salisburync.gov

mailto:Tside@salisburync.gov

mailto:Aefir@salisburync.gov






































From: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
To: PoliceAdmin@salisburync.gov; barry.bunch@salisburync.gov; hayden.lindquist@salisburync.gov;


Mbenj@salisburync.gov; hunter.shue@salisburync.gov
Subject: Traffic Signal Box training reminder
Date: Monday, December 28, 2020 11:09:49 AM
Attachments: image001.png
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Reminder about the mandatory Traffic Signal Box training  Tomorrow and Wednesday.  The training
is from 1500 to 1600 hours at the Police Department big conference room.  You only have to attend
one of those days.
 
Thanks
 
Lt. T. J. Crews
Salisbury Police Department
704-216-7545-Desk
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From: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
To: barry.bunch@salisburync.gov
Cc: jcrot@salisburync.gov
Subject: Traffic stats for November and December 2020
Date: Thursday, December 31, 2020 12:44:56 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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Please have all of your 2020 traffic stats submitted by next Friday 01-08-2021.  This will allow me to
give the year stats at the following admin meeting.
 
 
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
Date: Saturday, November 14, 2020 8:01:00 AM
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
Date: Saturday, October 3, 2020 8:30:49 AM
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
Date: Saturday, December 12, 2020 8:30:49 AM
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
To: aaycock@wcnc.com; bgoldner@wcnc.com; Bstal@salisburync.gov; bpoole@wsat.com;


caroline.strange@hearst.com; crimenews@charlotteobserver.com; david@salisburyindependents.com;
dferguson@wccbtv.com; david.weatherly@wghp.com; dwhisenant@wbtv.com; newstips@fox46.com;
gglenn@wfae.org; jami.sims@fox46.com; jstok@salisburync.gov; josh.bergeron@salisburypost.com;
lbail@salisburync.gov; lwalk@salisburync.gov; lesa.layno@wghp.com; linda.nester@wsoc-tv.com;
mseellers@wccbcharlotte.com; mbeach@wccbtv.com; Mgall@salisburync.gov; meredith.stutz@hearst.com;
molly.hurley@charter.com; newsradio1490@yahoo.com; robert.murray@wghp.com; rlee@wbtv.com;
COSCommunications@salisburync.gov; news@salisburypost.com; sengel@hearst.com; tina.terry@wsoc-tv.com;
assignmentdesk@wbtv.com; newsdesk@wccbcharlotte.com; assignmentdesk@wcnc.com; news@wfae.org;
news@wfmy.com; news@wghp.com; assignment@wsoc-tv.com; desk@wsoc-tv.com; newstips@wxii12.com;
news@abc45.com


Cc: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
Subject: Updated press release
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 2:39:55 PM
Attachments: image001.png


image002.png
Officer Gill.docx


Updated press release.
 
Thanks
 
Lt. T. J. Crews
Salisbury Police Department
704-216-7545-Desk
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: 



Salisbury Police Department


130 E. Liberty St.


Salisbury, NC 28144


(704) 638-5333 


Lt. T. J. Crews


(704) 216-7545





[bookmark: _GoBack]


Salisbury Police Department Officer Arrested





SALISBURY, N.C., (Wednesday, March 31, 2021) – Salisbury Police Officer Takeo Gill has turned himself in to law enforcement on charges of felonious insurance fraud, obtaining property under false pretenses and application fraud stemming from a motor vehicle accident. He currently is on administrative leave with pay.


Gill, who is assigned to Patrol Team Charlie, has been a probationary member of the police department since July 2020. New officers remain in an initial probationary employment status for one year. 


SPD is fully cooperating with the N.C. Department of Insurance Criminal Investigations (NCDICI) in their investigation. Any questions regarding the arrest or incident leading up to the arrest should be directed to NCDICI.





Do you have information about a crime or wanted person? Contact Salisbury Police at (704) 638-5333 or call Salisbury-Rowan Crime Stoppersat1-866-639-5245. Tips may be submitted online at tips.salisburyrowancrimestoppers.org, via Facebook private message or via the Nixle app by texting 888777 with the words: TIP MYSALISBURY (your tip information). Caller identity is not required and your information will remain confidential. The Salisbury Police Department is a full-service, internationally accredited police department. The SPD received its most recent re-accreditation status in the spring of 2017, for its thirteenth consecutive term. For more information about the Salisbury Police Department, visit www.salisburync.gov/Police. To receive updates regarding our community engagement initiatives, upcoming events and crime alerts, please follow us on Facebook at www.facebook.com/SalisburyPoliceDepartment
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From: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
To: daymond.burch@salisburync.gov; shakya.jackson@salisburync.gov; cyndi.debonis@salisburync.gov;


troy.warren@salisburync.gov
Cc: nbrow@salisburync.gov; Tcrew@salisburync.gov; jcrot@salisburync.gov; Bstal@salisburync.gov
Subject: Webinar for September 30th
Date: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 10:27:58 AM


Each of you should receive an email for the Webinar next week.  Once you receive the email
please send it to me so I can have a copy of how much the class cost.  You should receive
another email next week with a link to the webinar.  If you are given a certificate at the end of
the webinar, please print the certificate and place it in my box.


If you did not receive an email from the League about the webinar then let me know so I can
get in touch with them to figure out why.


Thanks
Lt. Crews
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From: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
To: jcrot@salisburync.gov
Subject: Wed and Thursday
Date: Sunday, January 10, 2021 3:13:38 AM


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
Subject: bags
Date: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 8:16:50 AM


https://www.uline.com/BL_123/Uline-4-Mil-Bags-on-a-Roll
 
https://www.uline.com/BL_651/Poly-Tubing-Dispensers
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From: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
To: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
Subject: link
Date: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 10:18:19 AM


https://web.cvent.com/event/1b801478-70de-443c-8954-080f2e547eb0/confirmation?
rp=00000000-0000-0000-0000-000000000000
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From: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
To: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
Subject: link
Date: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 10:13:31 AM


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
Date: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 9:41:20 AM


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
Date: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 10:22:12 AM


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


jcrot@salisburync.gov; mwalk@salisburync.gov; barry.bunch@salisburync.gov; vyoun@salisburync.gov;
fwest@salisburync.gov; daymond.burch@salisburync.gov


Cc: Cbroo@salisburync.gov; rdesa@salisburync.gov; abouk@salisburync.gov
Subject: updated instructor schedule
Date: Thursday, January 14, 2021 1:59:08 PM
Attachments: Salisbury Police Department Notification of Training.docx


updated schedule.  Some of you teaching more than 8 hours and I apologize for that but we
have to get all of the PD through these classes.


Thanks
Crews
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2021 State Mandated Training-0830 til 1730





March 1 (Monday)- CID (Crews)


Legal Update- Hampton                                                                            4 hours


Continuing to Make a Difference: Positive Engagement- Hampton         2 hours


Physical and Mental Wellness- Hampton                                                  2 hours





March 2 (Tuesday)-Adam Team/Admin- (Walker)


Legal Update- Favia                                                                                  4 hours


Continuing to Make a Difference: Positive Engagement- Favia               2 hours


Physical and Mental Wellness-  Favia                                                       2 hours





March 8 (Monday)- NCAT/Narcotic Unit/Reserves (Crews)


Legal Update- Basinger                                                                             4 hours


Continuing to Make a Difference: Positive Engagement- Basinger          2 hours


Physical and Mental Wellness- Basinger                                                  2 hours





[bookmark: _Hlk61515183]March 9 (Tuesday)- Charlie Team/SRO- (Walker)


Legal Update-Moreau                                                                               4 hours


Continuing to Make a Difference: Positive Engagement-Moreau            2 hours


Physical and Mental Wellness-Moreau                                                     2 hours





March 23 (Tuesday)- David Team-(Walker)


Legal Update- Crotty                                                                                 4 hours


Continuing to Make a Difference: Positive Engagement- Crotty              2 hours


Physical and Mental Wellness- Crotty                                                       2 hours





[bookmark: _Hlk61515306]March 30 (Tuesday)- Baker Team- (Efird)


Legal Update-M Walker                                                                            4 hours


Continuing to Make a Difference: Positive Engagement-M Walker         2 hours


Physical and Mental Wellness-M Walker                                                  2 hours





























April 6 (Tuesday) Charlie Team/SRO- (Efird)


School Safety and Responding to School Incidents-Burch                        4 hours


Officer Awareness: Responding to Victims of Trauma-Burch                  4 hours





April 12 (Monday)- NCAT/Narcotic Unit/Reserves-(Walker)


School Safety and Responding to School Incidents-Moreau                    4 hours


Officer Awareness: Responding to Victims of Trauma-Young                   4 hours





April 13 (Tuesday)- Adam Team/Admin- (Crews)


School Safety and Responding to School Incidents-Young                       4 hours


Officer Awareness: Responding to Victims of Trauma-Young                 4 hours





April 19 (Monday)- CID- (Crews)


School Safety and Responding to School Incidents-Hampton                  4 hours


Officer Awareness: Responding to Victims of Trauma-West            4 hours





April 27 (Tuesday)- Baker Team- (Efird)


School Safety and Responding to School Incidents- West                        4 hours


Officer Awareness: Responding to Victims of Trauma- West                  4 hours





May 4 (Tuesday)- David Team- (Efird)


School Safety and Responding to School Incidents- Bunch                      4 hours


Officer Awareness: Responding to Victims of Trauma - Bunch                4 hours



















From: jcrot@salisburync.gov
To: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
Subject: 10-2-20
Date: Friday, October 2, 2020 6:33:38 PM


On 10/02/2020, around 1556hrs, Rowan Communications dispatched Officers Warren and Peacock
to 215 Depot Street about kids being on the train tracks. Seconds after dispatch, Sgt Lancaster told
the responding officers they were clear for level one, asked communications if they had already
notified Norfolk Southern about stopping the trains, and then told communications to make their
main priority.
 
While looking at the map, I saw where both Officers Warren and Peacock were near the address,
and I told them routine traffic was sufficient. Shortly after telling Officers, Warren and Peacock
routine traffic was sufficient, Officer DeBonis radioed she was out with the kids, and they were off
the train tracks. Officer DeBonis added notes saying the kids were actually 20-21yoa and were taking
Halloween pictures.
 
-Crotty
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From: jcrot@salisburync.gov
To: takeo.gill@salisburync.gov
Cc: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
Subject: 2021 Court Dates
Date: Monday, November 9, 2020 8:32:33 AM
Attachments: 2021 Court Dates.docx


Attached you will find your 2021 Court Dates.
 
-Crotty



mailto:jcrot@salisburync.gov

mailto:takeo.gill@salisburync.gov

mailto:Tcrew@salisburync.gov



2021 COURT DATES





			NAME


			January


			February


			MARCH


			APRIL


			MAY


			JUNE


			JULY


			August


			September


			October


			November


			December





			[bookmark: _GoBack]J. CROTTY (11C)


			4


			1


			1


			12


			10


			7


			6


			2


			13


			11


			8


			6





			K. JOHNS


(12C)


			14


			11


			11


			8


			6


			3


			15


			12


			9


			7


			4


			2





			T. MEADOWS (22C)


			19


			16


			16


			27


			25


			22


			20


			17


			28


			26


			23


			21





			A. PETTY (32C)


			13


			10


			10


			7


			5


			2


			14


			11


			8


			6


			3


			1





			C. DeBONIS (33C)


			19


			15


			15


			26


			24


			21


			19


			16


			27


			25


			22


			20





			T. GILL


(44C)


			28


			25


			25


			22


			20


			17


			29


			26


			23


			21


			18


			16





			T. WARREN (45C)


			5


			2


			2


			13


			11


			8


			1


			3


			14


			12


			9


			7





			D. PEACOCK (55C)


			27


			24


			24


			21


			19


			16


			28


			25


			22


			20


			17


			15





			B. BUNCH (77C)


			4


			1


			1


			12


			10


			7


			6


			2


			13


			11


			8


			6
















From: jcrot@salisburync.gov
To: Cindy.J.Lefler@nccourts.org
Cc: alexandria.petty@salisburync.gov; barry.bunch@salisburync.gov; cyndi.debonis@salisburync.gov;


devon.peacock@salisburync.gov; Tcrew@salisburync.gov; jcrot@salisburync.gov; krystal.johns@salisburync.gov;
trevor.meadows@salisburync.gov; troy.warren@salisburync.gov; takeo.gill@salisburync.gov


Subject: 2021 Court Dates
Date: Monday, November 9, 2020 8:37:52 AM
Attachments: 2021 Court Dates.docx


Ms. Lefler,
 
Attached you will find the 2021 Court Dates for the following officers.
 
Justin Crotty
Krystal Johns
Trevor Meadows
Alexandria Petty
Cyndi DeBonis
Takeo Gill
Troy Warren
Devon Peacock
Barry Bunch
 
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


jcrot@salisburync.gov; fwest@salisburync.gov; mwalk@salisburync.gov; barry.bunch@salisburync.gov;
martel.harrison@salisburync.gov; vyoun@salisburync.gov; daymond.burch@salisburync.gov


Cc: Tcrew@salisburync.gov; Jmill@salisburync.gov
Subject: 2021 SMT Instructor schedule
Date: Thursday, January 14, 2021 11:32:33 AM
Attachments: Salisbury Police Department Notification of Training.docx


Attached you will find the 2021 SMT schedule.  Your name is highlighted beside the classes
you are schedule to teach along with the date.  Class will start at 0830 till 1730 ish hours with
an hour or so for lunch.   


In the near future you will have to login and take a test for each class you are going to teach. 
Once I receive this information I will send you the login information so you can take the test
and print out the instructor outline.  


If you see any issues with the classes or dates you are schedule to teach then send me a
message ASAP so I can address the issue.  


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


School Safety and Responding to School Incidents-Harrison                    4 hours


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


School Safety and Responding to School Incidents-Harrison                  4 hours


Officer Awareness: Responding to Victims of Trauma-Harrison            4 hours





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
Subject: 2021 SMT reminder
Date: Thursday, February 25, 2021 4:21:59 PM
Attachments: image001.png


image002.png


A friendly reminder that next week is the following SMT classes:
 
March 1-CID
 
March 2-Adam Team/Admin
 
Classes start at 0830 and will continue till approximately 1730 hrs.
 
Thanks
 
Lt. T. J. Crews
Salisbury Police Department
704-216-7545-Desk
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From: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
To: Police@salisburync.gov
Subject: 2021 SMT schedule
Date: Thursday, January 14, 2021 11:57:01 AM
Attachments: SMT dates to send out.docx


Please see the attachment with your assigned 2021 SMT date.   Class will be held in the big
conference room starting at 0830 and finish around 1730.  


Thanks
Crews
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2021 State Mandated Training-0830 til 1730





March 1 (Monday)- CID 


March 2 (Tuesday)-Adam Team/Admin


March 8 (Monday)- NCAT/Narcotic Unit/Reserves 


March 9 (Tuesday)- Charlie Team/SRO


March 23 (Tuesday)- David Team


March 30 (Tuesday)- Baker Team


April 6 (Tuesday) Charlie Team/SRO


April 12 (Monday)- NCAT/Narcotic Unit/Reserves


April 13 (Tuesday)- Adam Team/Admin


April 19 (Monday)- CID- 


April 27 (Tuesday)- Baker Team


May 4 (Tuesday)- David Team



















From: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
To: Police@salisburync.gov
Subject: 2021 SMT
Date: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 9:42:22 AM
Attachments: image001.png


image002.png


Good afternoon, this past December we had 11 officers from the Police Department attend and pass
General Instructor class.   To obtain their General Instructor certificate they each will need to teach 8
hours.   To help them with this we have decided to hold 2021 State Mandated Classes in house.   
This will give each officer the opportunity to obtain their 8 hours of teaching.   You will receive an
email in the near future with the date and time of your SMT class.
 
Thanks
 
Lt. T. J. Crews
Salisbury Police Department
704-216-7545-Desk
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From: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
To: jcrot@salisburync.gov; nbrow@salisburync.gov
Cc: Tside@salisburync.gov; Aefir@salisburync.gov
Subject: Bags for arrestees property
Date: Thursday, February 25, 2021 4:08:31 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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I have placed a roll of plastic (4m) bags in the booking room close to the alco sensor bottle for the
offices to use when they arrest someone.   Please make sure your officers are having the individuals
place items in the bags that the detention staff would normally remove from them before they are
placed in the holding cell.   Also stress that if an arrestee doesn’t want to remove an item then we
are not to do it ourselves or fight with them about it.   Just make sure the detention center staff is
aware the person refused to remove the item.  
 
One last thing, if the bags are too small then please let me know and I will order bigger size bags next
time.
 
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
Subject: CAD Issue
Date: Thursday, November 19, 2020 6:03:18 PM


Greetings,
 
This evening CAD went down, and at the time of this email, it hasn't come back up functioning.
Rowan County IT is working on the issue.
 
There is at least one arrest report from Officer Warren that wasn't submitted. I have told him if CAD
isn't up when he goes home to log in tomorrow and submit it.
 
Thanks,
Crotty
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From: jcrot@salisburync.gov
To: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
Subject: Certificates
Date: Sunday, January 24, 2021 3:00:54 PM
Attachments: 2021 GI Update-Adult Learners.pdf


Continue to Make a Difference.pdf
General Instructor (Probationary).pdf
Legal Update.pdf
Physical and Mental Wellness.pdf


Attached you’ll find copies of each certificate you requested.
 
-Crotty
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2021 General Instructor Update: Engaging Adult Learners



Justin David Crotty



01/09/2021



1h 0m
Hours/Credits













Justin Crotty



2021 Continue to Make a Difference: Positive
Engagement Stories and Studies



100% 100 / 100



Fri 22nd Jan 2021



Certificate of Achievement



Presented to:



Commission-certified instructors must pass a test on each In-Service Commission course requiring
testing PRIOR to teaching the specific block of instruction in a traditional classroom setting. This testing



only authorizes the instructor to teach the course in a traditional format. 



This certificate confirms that the instructor named above passed the following 2021 In-Service topic test:



Test name:



Score:



Keep a copy of this certificate in the instructor's file.













Pursuant to the authority invested in it by Chapter 17C of the General Statutes of North Carolina and in conformity with Rules .0301, .0302, .0303, .0304, .0305, 
.0306, and .0307 of Subchapter 9B of the North Carolina Administrative Code, the



NORTH CAROLINA CRIMINAL JUSTICE EDUCATION AND TRAINING STANDARDS COMMISSION
upon due consideration of submitted application with documentation of qualification to serve as an instructor in a criminal justice training course, is satisfied that 



the minimum requirements for certification have been met and does herewith duly certify that



Justin David Crotty 
Certification Number: 100061215



HOLDS THE FOLLOWING CERTIFICATION(S):



 General (Probationary)



who shall henceforth be entitled to all the rights and privileges thereto appertaining, from or within the date(s) hereof, unless terminated by the Commission 
through suspension or revocation.  This certification authorizes the instructor to teach any of the subjects included in a Commission-mandated basic or 



Commission recognized in-service training course for which certification has been issued.



January 03, 2021 January 03, 2022



CERTIFICATION DATE CERTIFICATION EXPIRATION DATE



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA



CRIMINAL JUSTICE INSTRUCTOR CERTIFICATION













Justin Crotty



2021 Legal Update



90% 90 / 100



Sun 24th Jan 2021



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



Physical and Mental Wellness: Building &
Implementing a Plan for Improvement (2021, LE)



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
Subject: Charlie Team Assistance
Date: Monday, October 12, 2020 10:59:47 AM


Greetings,
 
I am seeking two people to help Charlie Team this coming weekend. If you’re able to assist please
respond to this email.
 
Thank you,
Crotty
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From: jcrot@salisburync.gov
To: Police@salisburync.gov
Subject: Charlie Team Assistance
Date: Friday, January 8, 2021 3:18:36 PM


Greetings,
 
If you are willing, Charlie Team needs two people next Wednesday and Thursday.
 
Please respond to this email if you can work.
 
Thank you,
Crotty
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From: jcrot@salisburync.gov
To: Mgall@salisburync.gov
Cc: Tcrew@salisburync.gov; Bstal@salisburync.gov; nbrow@salisburync.gov
Subject: Charlie Team
Date: Monday, October 12, 2020 10:39:12 AM


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
Date: Thursday, November 5, 2020 2:09:23 PM


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
Subject: Chewy
Date: Sunday, November 1, 2020 10:45:20 AM


Lt. Crews,
 
I ordered two bags of dog food for Lakey today as well as two bags for me to continue to feed Zuul.
 
-Crotty
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From: jcrot@salisburync.gov
To: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
Subject: Chewy
Date: Thursday, January 14, 2021 9:27:13 AM


Just FYI, I ordered food for Meadows today.
 
Also I don’t know how much longer Hampton’s stuff will continue but I’ll probably needing to order
food as well.
 
-Crotty
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From: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
To: jstok@salisburync.gov; Mgall@salisburync.gov; Bstal@salisburync.gov; Aefir@salisburync.gov
Cc: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
Subject: Cruise In and Rowan Museum
Date: Sunday, September 27, 2020 2:01:04 AM
Attachments: image001.png


image002.png


Cruise in:
 
Friday night there was not a lot of people due to the rain
 
Saturday night, there was a lot of cars and people that attended.   I patrolled as much as I could
downtown and did not observe anyone acting out of the ordinary.
 


Rowan Museum:
 
Foot patrols were conducted both Friday and Saturday in an attempt to locate the individual
sleeping at the back of the Rowan Museum.  No individuals were located behind the museum
sleeping. 
 
Thanks
 
Lt. T. J. Crews
Salisbury Police Department
704-216-7545-Desk
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From: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
To: Police@salisburync.gov
Subject: David team Assistance
Date: Monday, October 5, 2020 11:27:05 AM
Attachments: image001.png
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Due to unforeseen circumstances, David team is in need for at least two Officers  for the next two


weeks.  The dates are 10-7,8,12,16,17 and 18th.   If you would like to work this approved OT then
please let me know.
 
Thanks
 
Lt. T. J. Crews
Salisbury Police Department
704-216-7545-Desk
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From: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
To: jcrot@salisburync.gov
Subject: Days for coverage
Date: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 6:29:30 PM
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
To: alexandria.petty@salisburync.gov; jorge.bautista@salisburync.gov; takeo.gill@salisburync.gov
Cc: jcrot@salisburync.gov; nbrow@salisburync.gov
Subject: December 7-20
Date: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 9:34:58 AM


I need one of you to work 1800 to 0600 hrs during the above dates.  This is to help David team due to having a
couple out.  


If one of you would like to volunteer then that would be great but if I don’t get a volunteer before 1800 hrs on 12-
02-2020 then I will choose.


Thanks
Crews


Sent from my iPad
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From: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
To: PoliceCEU@salisburync.gov; PoliceSRT@salisburync.gov
Subject: Document1
Date: Thursday, March 4, 2021 6:20:06 PM
Attachments: Document1.docx


Please see the attachment
 
Crews



mailto:Tcrew@salisburync.gov
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March 5th, 2021


If your name appears below assemble at the City Garage (Fulton St) tomorrow at 1000 hrs.   Jake or someone from the PD will show you where to park.   You will then be transported to the PD so make sure you take all of your SRT or CEU equipment with you.  


CEU members:


Sgt. Desantis


Sgt. Moreau


Sgt. Brooks


T. Bautista


Shue


Easler


Drakford


Robinson


Dishman








SRT:


Lt. Crews


Sgt. Bouk


Melchor


Busch


Cohn


If your name did not appear above then you are on standby in case we need you.  Please keep your phones turned up so if we do you will hear the phone call.







From: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
To: Police@salisburync.gov
Subject: Document4
Date: Monday, October 26, 2020 2:18:51 PM
Attachments: Document4.docx


Please look at the attachment to find your assigned day to complete the POPAT per Policy.    The
POPAT will be held at the National Guard Armory located at 1235 National Guard Armory and will
start at 0930 hrs.   When you arrive at the facility, you will have to tell the front gate guard that you
are there for the POPAT.  Once they allow you to enter, drive until you reach a parking lot located on
your left.  Park in this big parking lot and walk across the street to the building with the flag pole. 
Someone should then show you were to go. 
 
I know some of you will be in the General Instructor class.  We will develop a plan for so that you do
not miss the opportunity to complete the POPAT.
 
Thanks
Crews



mailto:Tcrew@salisburync.gov
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2020 Police Department POPAT Days:





December 7th-CID


December 8th-Adam and Baker Teams


December 9th-Drugs and NCAT


December 10th-Charlie and David Teams


December 11th-SRO/Admin







From: jcrot@salisburync.gov
To: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
Subject: Dog Food
Date: Friday, February 5, 2021 6:41:04 PM


Just FYI, I ordered Lakey food this evening.


-Crotty
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From: jcrot@salisburync.gov
To: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
Subject: Downtown Project
Date: Monday, September 28, 2020 4:40:18 PM


This morning before 0600hrs there were no more homeless subjects sleeping on any of the bences
on E Innes Street going toward Main.
 
-Crotty
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From: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
To: jcrot@salisburync.gov
Subject: Email for help
Date: Monday, October 12, 2020 10:37:14 AM
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
To: jmore@salisburync.gov
Cc: Jmill@salisburync.gov; jcrot@salisburync.gov
Subject: Equipment request for vehicle items
Date: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 10:11:56 AM
Attachments: image001.png
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Moreau, both Charlie and David teams completed vehicle inspections recently.    It was discovered
during these inspections that several vehicles do not have required equipment.   I have attached the
equipment request forms to this email and also placed the hard copies in your box.    
 
Please let me know when each request is fulfilled so I can document that this has been completed.  If
you would like you can place the equipment in my office and I will distribute the items to each
officer. 
 
Thanks
 
Lt. T. J. Crews
Salisbury Police Department
704-216-7545-Desk
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From: jcrot@salisburync.gov
To: Police@salisburync.gov
Subject: Extra Duty Cancellation
Date: Friday, November 27, 2020 1:55:37 PM


Greetings,
 
Whoever is signed up to work extra duty at Buffalo Wild Wings tomorrow night, 11/28/2020, for a
pay-per-view event, please note Assistant General Manager Allen Barker has canceled it.
 
-Crotty
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From: jcrot@salisburync.gov
To: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
Subject: FW: Holiday Parade - COVID-19 Style
Date: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 1:30:59 PM
Attachments: image001.png


First email asking about traffic downtown since covid-19.
 


From: Jennifer Moreau <jmore@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 8:38 AM
To: Shane Karriker <Skarr@salisburync.gov>; Todd Sides <Tside@salisburync.gov>; Justin Crotty <jcrot@salisburync.gov>; Neal Brown <nbrow@salisburync.gov>
Subject: FW: Holiday Parade - COVID-19 Style
 
How has the traffic been lately downtown?  See below for specifics, but they are wanting to know if there has been an uptic in traffic using Innes due to the construction closures.  I haven’t noticed anything in
the mornings, but I would greatly appreciate input on the evening traffic since you’re the eyes of the city!
We are looking at a time frame of 1700 – 2100 for the actual “reverse parade” times.  Main St will be expected to be closed (the same amount as for a normal parade) for the floats moving into position, then
out at the end, so that’s why they are extending the times of street closure – and extra hour at each end, just to be sure.
Thanks!
 


From: Couch, John P <jpcouch@ncdot.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 7:13 AM
To: Vickie Eddleman <VTrou@salisburync.gov>; Tucker, Mezak <mtucker@ncdot.gov>
Cc: Teresa Barringer <tbarr@salisburync.gov>; Jennifer Moreau <jmore@salisburync.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] Holiday Parade - COVID-19 Style
 
CAUTION: *** This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. ***
 
Vickie,
 
My only concern with closing Innis and Main is the potential for crashes on I-85 during the current maintenance work that is going on.  With the four southbound lanes being reduced to two lanes, the
queuing is going past Innis Street and collisions are occurring which causes motorists to exist I-85 to find another route.  Have you seen additional traffic in the downtown area due to this construction?
 
Mezak:  Will the maintenance work be complete by the time of this event?
 
JP
 


From: Vickie Eddleman <VTrou@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 3:40 PM
To: Tucker, Mezak <mtucker@ncdot.gov>; Couch, John P <jpcouch@ncdot.gov>
Cc: Teresa Barringer <tbarr@salisburync.gov>; Jennifer Moreau <jmore@salisburync.gov>
Subject: [External] Holiday Parade - COVID-19 Style
Importance: High
 
CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an attachment to report.spam@nc.gov


 
JP & Mezak,


There is a group organizing a holiday ‘parade’ with a new idea for November 25th. Since people are required to social distance, they have decided to make the parade entries stationary and have the audience
drive through Main St (from E Franklin St to Horah St) to view the parade. I have attached their original submittal package they provided the City of Salisbury, in case you wish to review their comments. While
their packet is not very easy to read, we have had numerous conversations with them to get a better idea of their intended footprint affecting the streets. Our Public Works Department will be handling the
road closures to ensure they are handled properly. Since this is impacting Innes St and Main St for an extended period of time (4:00 pm – 10:00pm), I wanted to ensure NCDOT will be okay with this event and
this traffic control plan. The closure on Innes St will be the same type used for the Cheerwine Festival, of an easily removable type, to plan for a major emergency. All intersections along Main St are being
required to have nothing within the intersection, again for emergency purposes. The spectators/audience will be entering the parade by way of a staging area (parking lot) in the 100 block of E Franklin St.
They will then drive from that point on N Main St until they exit the parade on S Main St at the intersection with Horah St. We will place all the signals from Kerr St to Horah St in a planned flash mode for the
duration of the times requested for the event. Engineering, Public Works and Police have worked together to develop a detour plan that should be suitable for both commercial vehicles as well as passenger
vehicles. The general idea of the detour paths is shown in the attached document “TisTheSeason-DetourRoutes.” That map was how we began the planning for traffic control. The actual final design of the
traffic control plan is attached (TisTheSeason-Detour-OversizeArchD). When printed on an 11x17, it is barely legible. The attachment was designed to be plotted for Oversized Arch D. The locations and
number of floats, snow machines, light shows, etc, have not been finalized by the group asking for the permit from the City. I have included some conceptual ideas of what it could look like and features they
would like to be able to include. Please do note that they would like to have a stationary hot air balloon or two. They have been asked to submit a more details plan of where the balloons will be placed, and
other detailed information needed by our Fire & Police prior to allowance.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions, comments or concerns. If not, please let us know if NCDOT has any hesitations or if you are okay with the request. Thank you for your time!
 


Vickie Eddleman
Traffic Engineering Coordinator
 
Engineering Department     
 
City of Salisbury   ||   132 N Main St, Salisbury, NC 28144
Office: (704) 638-5213   ||   Fax: (704) 797-4023  
vtrou@salisburync.gov   ||   www.salisburync.gov  


“E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the N.C. Public Records Law "NCGS. Ch.132" and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized state or city official.”


 
 


Email correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.
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From: jcrot@salisburync.gov
To: Jmill@salisburync.gov
Subject: FW: Award Nomination
Date: Thursday, November 5, 2020 8:54:45 AM


Forgot to add. I’d like to nominate Lt. Crews for Veteran Officer of the Year: Mainly for having to put
up with me J That is a major feat in of itself
 


From: Justin Crotty 
Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 7:41 PM
To: Joe Miller <Jmill@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Award Nomination
 
Lt. Miller,
 
I want to take this time to nominate Officer Troy Warren for the Young Officer of the Year and
Officer Barry Bunch for the Veteran Officer of the Year.
 
Officer Warren does a tremendous job for Charlie Team and the PD. He completes all assigned tasks
promptly without complaining. Officer Warren has a customer service mindset and works toward
solving problems for those he encountered during his workday. During Officer Warren's downtime,
he continually follows up with his cases, ensuring all victims he comes into contact with are up-to-
date with their cases' status and seeks appropriate charges for a successful prosecution.
 
Officer Bunch is a commodity for Charlie Team and the PD. Years of service before joining SPD have
made him a voice of reason, a wealth of knowledge, and a leader at the patrol level. Officer Bunch
helps Sgt. Crotty with the day to day operation of the Charlie Team to ensure policies and
procedures are followed.
 
 
Thank you,
Crotty
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From: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
To: jcrot@salisburync.gov; nbrow@salisburync.gov
Cc: Tcrew@salisburync.gov; Bstal@salisburync.gov; Aefir@salisburync.gov
Subject: FW: COVID Protocols
Date: Monday, November 2, 2020 2:44:17 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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Please read the Chief’s email below.   We will, starting when you come back to work, go back to the protocol
we were under when COVID first hit. 


·         Have your guys limit their vehicle stops to only if necessary.  
·         Only serve warrants that are of a violent nature. 
·         If an officer arrests an individual then they are to wear PPE and decon their vehicle after the person is


released
·         Have officers call a complaint if possible instead of speaking to them face to face. 


 
If you have any other suggestions then please let me know.
 
Thanks
 
Lt. T. J. Crews
Salisbury Police Department
704-216-7545-Desk
 


 


From: Jerry Stokes <jstok@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 2:26 PM
To: Brian Stallings <Bstal@salisburync.gov>; Justin Crews <Tcrew@salisburync.gov>; Andy Efird
<Aefir@salisburync.gov>
Cc: Melonie Thompson <Mgall@salisburync.gov>
Subject: COVID Protocols
 
All,
There has been an increase in the number of COVID cases in Rowan County over the past few weeks. The
increase has been significant enough to warrant the state placing the county on a watch list. We need to make
sure we are following all our PPE protocols, particularly regarding prisoner transports and patrol car cleaning
post transport. Lt. Miller should have plenty of supplies and is working on get a station set up in the garage. If
we haven’t consider putting the call and reporting response protocol we had in place in the past back into use
so we limit officer contact with the public as much as possible.
 
Please consider using Zoom for briefings and limiting contact with others as much as possible to limit any
infection spread. Thus far, we haven’t been significantly impacted, but we are not in the best place with regard
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to staffing as we were when the pandemic started. If we had several people infected in a workgroup it might
be more of an issue now than before.
 
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
Cc: Aefir@salisburync.gov; Tcrew@salisburync.gov; Bstal@salisburync.gov
Subject: FW: COVID Protocols
Date: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 9:30:01 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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Ok add Lock outs and Domestic property pick-ups to the list of calls we will not respond to.  
 
I have advised the comm center that when they receive a lock out call for service, they will notify the caller that
we will not respond due to the rise in COVID cases unless it’s an emergency, ie kid locked in the car.
 
We can look at having the comm center doing the same for Domestic property pick-ups if that will help.
 
Thanks
 
Lt. T. J. Crews
Salisbury Police Department
704-216-7545-Desk
 


 


From: Justin Crews 
Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 2:44 PM
To: Justin Crotty <jcrot@salisburync.gov>; Neal Brown <nbrow@salisburync.gov>
Cc: Justin Crews <Tcrew@salisburync.gov>; Brian Stallings <Bstal@salisburync.gov>; Andy Efird
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
To: barry.bunch@salisburync.gov; hayden.lindquist@salisburync.gov
Cc: nbrow@salisburync.gov; Tcrew@salisburync.gov; jcrot@salisburync.gov; Bstal@salisburync.gov
Subject: FW: Cruise In Halloween
Date: Thursday, October 8, 2020 7:39:01 PM
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Bunch if you will please on the 31st of October work from 1000 hrs to 2200 hrs to with the cruise in.  
 
If you both of you would be present downtown during this event and make sure no one acts extremely crazy.  If
they do please address the issue quickly so it doesn’t turn into a compliant from a citizen. 
 
Thanks
 
Lt. T. J. Crews
Salisbury Police Department
704-216-7545-Desk
 


 


From: Jerry Stokes <jstok@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 10:23 AM
To: Neal Brown <nbrow@salisburync.gov>; Justin Crews <Tcrew@salisburync.gov>; Brian Stallings
<Bstal@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Cruise In Halloween
 
FYI, it could draw more people and the associated issues with racing and noise.
 


Chief J.P. Stokes, MPA
Salisbury Police Department  
130 E Liberty St,  Salisbury, North Carolina 28144
Phone: (704) 638-5333 || Fax: (704) 638-8562
jstok@salisburync.gov || www.salisburync.gov/Police
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October 51 6 /M - Until

Dress up you & your ride. ..
Eriny tané/y }(or the Fids

Let's go back to the simpler times
Come out & cruise or park & visit
Local restauranits all along Main Street
Meet up with old friends & make new ones
A/l cars, trucks, bikes, welcome
Please remember proper car show etiquette...
OBEY ftraffic laws, pick up your trash
Be mindful of your children & pets
Most of all... Everyone have a good time
© Larry's Cruise in @ Facebook










From: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
To: Police@salisburync.gov
Subject: FW: Document4
Date: Thursday, November 12, 2020 3:20:39 PM
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Due to the rise in COVID cases, we have decided to postpone the POPAT. 
 
Thanks
 
Lt. T. J. Crews
Salisbury Police Department
704-216-7545-Desk
 


 


From: Justin Crews 
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 2:19 PM
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
Subject: FW: Fair and Impartial Training - registered days
Date: Thursday, September 24, 2020 6:07:04 PM


FYI
 


From: Joe Miller <Jmill@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 6:06 PM
To: Justin Crotty <jcrot@salisburync.gov>
Cc: Jerry Stokes <jstok@salisburync.gov>
Subject: RE: Fair and Impartial Training - registered days
 
I’ll have to check with the Chief on that. 
 


From: Justin Crotty 
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 9:58 AM
To: Joe Miller <Jmill@salisburync.gov>
Subject: RE: Fair and Impartial Training - registered days
 
Just to make you aware Lt. Crews wanted Bunch to attend the sergeants and corporals meeting.
 


From: Joe Miller <Jmill@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 6:52 PM
To: Police Users <Police@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Fair and Impartial Training - registered days
 
These are the days that I have everyone registered for.  Please make a note of your day because I
had to electronically register everyone for the day listed below.
 
November 9 – Admin (lieutenants and above)
November 10 – community day
November 16 – sergeants and corporals: Shulenburger, Karriker, Sides, Crotty, Lancaster, Brooks,
DeSantis, Ginn, Bouk, Casper, Martinez, Hall, Moreau
November 17 – Charlie and David teams, Brown, Ijames, Easler
November 18 – McDaniel, Benjamin, Byrd, McCants, Pratt, J Hill, M Walker, Easler, Basinger,
Melchor, Parry, Hampton, Johansen, Morgan, Dishman, Millsaps, Robinson, M Harrison, Suber, Gill,
Everett
November 19 – T Bautista, Shue, I Miller, Rabon, Lakey, R Hill, Jones, Favia, S Smith, Cohn
 
 


 



mailto:jcrot@salisburync.gov

mailto:Tcrew@salisburync.gov

mailto:Jmill@salisburync.gov

mailto:Jmill@salisburync.gov

mailto:Police@salisburync.gov






From: jcrot@salisburync.gov
To: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
Subject: FW: Fair and Impartial Training - registered days
Date: Thursday, September 24, 2020 6:10:01 PM


Quick response.
 


From: Jerry Stokes <jstok@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 6:08 PM
To: Joe Miller <Jmill@salisburync.gov>
Cc: Justin Crotty <jcrot@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Re: Fair and Impartial Training - registered days
 
Fine for him to attend that meeting. 


Chief Jerry Stokes, MPA
Salisbury Police Department 
jstok@salisburync.gov


On Sep 24, 2020, at 18:05, Joe Miller <Jmill@salisburync.gov> wrote:


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
 
Just to make you aware Lt. Crews wanted Bunch to attend the sergeants and corporals
meeting.
 


From: Joe Miller <Jmill@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 6:52 PM
To: Police Users <Police@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Fair and Impartial Training - registered days
 
These are the days that I have everyone registered for.  Please make a note of your day
because I had to electronically register everyone for the day listed below.
 
November 9 – Admin (lieutenants and above)
November 10 – community day
November 16 – sergeants and corporals: Shulenburger, Karriker, Sides, Crotty,
Lancaster, Brooks, DeSantis, Ginn, Bouk, Casper, Martinez, Hall, Moreau
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November 17 – Charlie and David teams, Brown, Ijames, Easler
November 18 – McDaniel, Benjamin, Byrd, McCants, Pratt, J Hill, M Walker, Easler,
Basinger, Melchor, Parry, Hampton, Johansen, Morgan, Dishman, Millsaps, Robinson,
M Harrison, Suber, Gill, Everett
November 19 – T Bautista, Shue, I Miller, Rabon, Lakey, R Hill, Jones, Favia, S Smith,
Cohn
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From: jcrot@salisburync.gov
To: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
Subject: FW: Holiday parade 2020
Date: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 1:31:17 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Second and last email.
 


From: Jennifer Moreau <jmore@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 11:29 AM
To: adsafrit@hotmail.com; tdyles@triad.rr.com; bharr45@gmail.com; jlani1965@gmail.com;
rulerita@yahoo.com; cw2av8tor@yahoo.com; Lynn Foster <Lfost@salisburync.gov>; trafxprt197@gmail.com;
Michael.hill@davidsoncountync.gov; pl1338@yahoo.com; Christopher Schenk <csche@salisburync.gov>; Justin
Crotty <jcrot@salisburync.gov>; Neal Brown <nbrow@salisburync.gov>; Jeremy Hill <jhill@salisburync.gov>;
Russell Desantis <rdesa@salisburync.gov>; Corey Brooks <Cbroo@salisburync.gov>; Brandon Casper
<bcasp@salisburync.gov>; Martel Harrison <martel.harrison@salisburync.gov>; Scotty Robinson
<scotty.robinson@salisburync.gov>; Shanita Millsaps <Shmil@salisburync.gov>; Shaneesha Smith
<shaneesha.smith@salisburync.gov>
Cc: Justin Crews <Tcrew@salisburync.gov>; Andy Efird <Aefir@salisburync.gov>; Joe Miller
<Jmill@salisburync.gov>; Patrick Smith <psmit@salisburync.gov>; Lee Walker <lwalk@salisburync.gov>; Melonie
Thompson <Mgall@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Holiday parade 2020
 
Good morning!
   This year the parade is trying something different due to the Governor’s covid phase guidelines.  I call it a
reverse parade because the floats and other attractions will be stationary and the public will be driving south on
Main St to view it.  We will still need roads blocked off and have an emergency route for EMS/Fire/police, etc. 
The hours are going to be later due to the stationary light shows however the route is shorter. 
   It starts at 4pm and will finish at 8pm, on Wednesday, 25 November.  I’ll have the plan and assignments out
next week.  I just wanted to let everyone know to be prepared.  Briefing will be that Wednesday, at 1500 in the
large briefing room.
   Supervisors, please supply this message to your folks. Thank you.
 
****If I can reduce the number of officers needed, I will do my best! However, at this time you are all
needed.****
 


Sgt  J.L. Moreau
Salisbury Police Department
City of Salisbury || 130 E Liberty St. Salisbury, North Carolina 28144
Office:  (704) 638-5333 ||  Fax: (704) 638-5348
jmore@salisburync.gov 


 
“E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the N.C. Public Records Law "NCGS. Ch.132" and may be disclosed to third parties by
an authorized state or city official.”
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From: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
To: Tside@salisburync.gov; slake@salisburync.gov; Skarr@salisburync.gov; jcrot@salisburync.gov;


nbrow@salisburync.gov
Cc: Aefir@salisburync.gov
Subject: FW: In House K9 Certification
Date: Monday, October 12, 2020 3:12:37 PM
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This is mandatory for all K9 officers and will be an all-day event.
 
Thanks
 
Lt. T. J. Crews
Salisbury Police Department
704-216-7545-Desk
 


 


From: James Hampton <jhamp@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2020 3:04 PM
To: Trevor Meadows <trevor.meadows@salisburync.gov>; Spencer Lakey <slake@salisburync.gov>;
Thomas Bautista <thomas.bautista@salisburync.gov>; Daymond Burch
<daymond.burch@salisburync.gov>
Cc: Shane Karriker <Skarr@salisburync.gov>; Todd Sides <Tside@salisburync.gov>; Adam Bouk
<abouk@salisburync.gov>; Neal Brown <nbrow@salisburync.gov>; Justin Crotty
<jcrot@salisburync.gov>; Justin Crews <Tcrew@salisburync.gov>
Subject: In House K9 Certification
 
Hey guys,
 
This is a heads up from Crews about in house certification.  The plan for now is to meet at the
police department on November 23rd at 0800hrs.  We are going to go through a full NCPDA
Certification for every dog. If you are working on the 23rd then please let your supervisor
know so they can make sure they have staffing. 
 
-Buddy
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From: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
To: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
Subject: FW: Media
Date: Friday, March 19, 2021 12:38:25 PM
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
Subject: FW: PLI
Date: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 6:30:30 PM
Attachments: image004.png


Lt. Miller,
 
I saw your email from this evening about the class registration.
 
The below message indicates Officer DeBonis is registered for PLI. Hope this helps.
 
Thanks
Crotty
 


From: Christi Buchanan <cbuchanan5263@stanly.edu> 
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 10:48 AM
To: Joe Miller <Jmill@salisburync.gov>; Gary Hatley (BLET) <ghatley0606@stanly.edu>
Cc: Cyndi DeBonis <cyndi.debonis@salisburync.gov>; Justin Crews <Tcrew@salisburync.gov>; Justin Crotty
<jcrot@salisburync.gov>
Subject: RE: PLI
 
CAUTION: *** This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. ***
 
Hello Joe,
 
I have Cyndi registered for PLI.  She will need the following:
 
She may have the Arrest Search & Investigation book from BLET, just check the edition.
 
Arrest,Search & Investigation in NC, Fifth edition, 2016
 
Police Law Institute - Cases (Red)
 
Police Law Institute - Supplementary Material (Green)
 
This can be ordered through the NCJA bookstore.
 
Thank you,
Christi
 
 
 
From: Joe Miller <Jmill@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 5:02 PM
To: Gary Hatley (BLET) <ghatley0606@stanly.edu>; Christi Buchanan <cbuchanan5263@stanly.edu>
Cc: Cyndi DeBonis <cyndi.debonis@salisburync.gov>; Justin Crews <Tcrew@salisburync.gov>; Justin Crotty
<jcrot@salisburync.gov>
Subject: PLI
 



mailto:jcrot@salisburync.gov

mailto:Jmill@salisburync.gov

mailto:cyndi.debonis@salisburync.gov

mailto:Tcrew@salisburync.gov

mailto:Jmill@salisburync.gov

mailto:ghatley0606@stanly.edu

mailto:cbuchanan5263@stanly.edu

mailto:cyndi.debonis@salisburync.gov

mailto:Tcrew@salisburync.gov

mailto:jcrot@salisburync.gov











CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Stanly Community College's email environment. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.


 
Christi / Gary,
 
Can you please register Cyndi DeBonis for PLI class scheduled for January 4-15, 2021? 
 
 
 
Very respectfully,
 


 


Lt. Joe Miller        
Administration Bureau
 
Salisbury Police Department   
130 E Liberty Street
Salisbury, North Carolina 28144
 
Office: (704) 216-8011
Main:   (704) 638-5333
jmill@salisburync.gov
 


  


 
E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records
Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized state official. (NCGS.Ch.132)
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
Subject: FW: Patrol MDTs
Date: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 3:06:24 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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Can you ask your guys and see if they are having issues with their MDT’s.
 
Thanks
 
Lt. T. J. Crews
Salisbury Police Department
704-216-7545-Desk
 


 


From: Jerry Stokes <jstok@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 12:10 PM
To: Andy Efird <Aefir@salisburync.gov>; Justin Crews <Tcrew@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Patrol MDTs
 
Lieutenants,
There is some laptop replacement money available. I have heard there are a few patrol MDTs that have issues,
could you check with your troops and see who needs to have a replacement MDT because of problems with
the computer and let me know? I’ll need to computer number (ITS) and what the issue might be.
 
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
Subject: FW: Reaction Critical Firearms Training
Date: Friday, February 5, 2021 9:25:11 AM
Attachments: image001.png


Reaction Critical Firearms Flyer Flyer.pdf
Law Enforcement Registration Form.doc


Debonis sent me this class info as something she is interested in attending.
 
If she’s unable to attend, maybe Petty can attend as it could be something a little similar to officer
safety that was recommended to her for improvement on her last evaluation. Both would benefit
from attending.
 
The dates are two working days (Wednesday and Thursday) with one day off (Friday).
 


From: Cyndi DeBonis 
Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 8:01 AM
To: Justin Crotty <jcrot@salisburync.gov>
Subject: FW: Reaction Critical Firearms Training
 
 
 


From: Sheila Priest <Sheila.Priest2@cpcc.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 1:24 PM
Subject: Reaction Critical Firearms Training
 
CAUTION: *** This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. ***
 
Please check out all the great training packed into this 3 day class. Seats are
VERY LIMITED, so please register right away if you’re interested.
 
Thanks for all you do!!
Sheila
 
Sheila Priest
Public Safety Project Specialist
Central Piedmont Community College
Merancas Campus, CJ Building
PO Box 35000, Charlotte, NC 28235
704-330-4117
cpcc.edu
 


 
You have received this email because you have an established relationship with Central
Piedmont Community College. If you would like to be removed from our mailing list, simply
reply to this message with the word REMOVE in the subject or body.
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patricia.brown@cpcc.edu   |   704.330.4114  



  Reaction Critical Firearms Training 



 
When:  March 24-26, 2021- 0800-1700 
 
Where: CPCC Merancas Campus – Belk Building 
             11920 Verhoeff Drive  
              Huntersville, NC  28274 
               
Course #:  PSX 8020 
Section #:  05 
 
Presented by: Tier 1 Protection & Investigative Services  
 
Some of the most advanced reality-based firearms and 
self-defense training designed to help officers survive a 
dynamic critical incident. 
 
The course objective is designed to coach, assess, and 
re-enforce defensive firearm fundamentals, and the 
tactical mindset officers need for survival during a 
reaction critical encounter.  
 
 
This course is taught in 2 blocks: 
 
Legal Block: Presented in our courtroom  
Instructor: NC Attorney 
-Civil & Criminal Case Law on the Use of  
 Force / Deadly / Excessive 
-Qualified Immunity – What is it?  When does it apply? 
-Implicit Bias   
-Legal updates every Officer should know 
 
Defensive Firearms: Hands on Training in our Prism  
Shooting Simulator 
Instructors – Former Law Enforcement & Military 
 



 



 
 



 



 - Reaction Critical - The physical and mental challenge of 



   the moment 



 - Tactical decision making - shoot/don’t shoot  



 - Marksmanship, manipulation techniques and  



   presentation from holster 



 - Firearm retention during the struggle  



 - Tactical & administrative reloads 



 - Failure to fire drills 



 - Transition from strong hand to support hand shooting 



 - Turn to contact - contact right, left, and rear 



 - Cover awareness - maximizing cover using varying 



  shooting techniques / positions 



- Defensive Tactics 
- Shooting on the move - advancing, withdrawing, getting 
  off the X 
- Movement - negotiating a tactical environment 
- Defensive Tactics 
- Cutting edge realty-based firearms training with SIRT & 
  Prism Technology 
- Action packed, hands on officer survival techniques 
- Can you survive the fight challenges?  
- Officer Use of Force & Cultural Bias Training  
- Civil & -Criminal Penalties & Possibilities 



 - When it comes to protecting you or your partners 



   life, "FAILURE IS NEVER AN OPTION"  



                                 Register Soon – Space is Very Limited 
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In-Class or Online Class Registration Form - Law Enforcement                             


This form must be filled out, signed and submitted prior to participating in class.



			COMPANY BILLING NAME


			     





			 FORMCHECKBOX 
  New CPCC Student      FORMCHECKBOX 
  Previous CPCC Student      





			CPCC Student ID No. or


Last 4 digits of SSN


			     


			Semester  


			 FORMCHECKBOX 
Spring     FORMCHECKBOX 
Summer     FORMCHECKBOX 
Fall


			Year


			    





			Last Name


			     


			First Name


			     


			MI


			  


			Maiden


			     





			Home Street Address  


			      


			Is this a change of address? 


			 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes





			City


			     


			State


			  


			Zip Code


			     


			Date of Birth


			     





			Email (AGENCY ONLY)


			     





			Home Phone No.


			     


			Work Phone No.


			     


			County


			     








			Race:  FORMCHECKBOX 
 White   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Black   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Native American   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Hispanic   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Asian   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Other


			Gender:  FORMCHECKBOX 
 Male   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Female


			Citizenship Country:      





			(Required) I am a member of the following agency:


			My job classification is:





			 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Charlotte Mecklenburg Police Department


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Cabarrus County Sheriff’s Office


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Concord Police Department


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Cornelius Police Department


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Davidson College


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Davidson County Sheriff’s Office


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Davidson Police Department


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Gaston County Police Department


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Gaston County Sheriff’s Office


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Huntersville Police Department


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Kannapolis Police Department


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Matthews Police Department


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Mint Hill Police Department


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Monroe Police Department


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Mooresville Police Department


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Mecklenburg County Sheriff’s Department


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 North Carolina Alcohol Law Enforcement


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 North Carolina ABC


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 North Carolina State Highway Patrol


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Queens University of Charlotte


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Statesville Police Department


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 UNC – Charlotte


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Union County Sheriff’s Office


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Dept. of Public Safety: 


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Dept. of Justice: 


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Other: 


(No abbreviations please. See page 2 for additional agency lists)


			 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Firefighter (Vol Agency)



 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Firefighter (County/Sate/Municipal Agency)



 FORMCHECKBOX 
 EMS Responder (Vol Agency)



 FORMCHECKBOX 
 EMS Responder (County/State/Municipal Agency)



 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Emergency Mgt. Personnel



 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Named in EOP



 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Telecommunicator/Dispatcher



 FORMCHECKBOX 
 LE Officer



 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Detention Officer



 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Sponsored BLET



 FORMCHECKBOX 
 DACJJ Certified Officer 


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Other: 


My full job title is: 





			


			For office use only



Discount Code





			


			 FORMCHECKBOX 
 CEVFR Vol. Fireman



 FORMCHECKBOX 
 CEPLW Law Enforcement



 FORMCHECKBOX 
 CEPRS Rescue Squad






			 FORMCHECKBOX 
 CEPFR Fireman



 FORMCHECKBOX 
 CEVRS Vol. Rescue – EMT



 FORMCHECKBOX 
 CECOR Correctional





			List courses below for which you would like to register:





			Course Number


			Section


			Course Title


			Course Number


			Section


			Course Title





			1.      


			    


			     


			4.      


			     


			     





			2.      


			     


			     


			5.      


			     


			     





			3.      


			     


			     


			6.      


			     


			     









I certify the above information is true and accurate. My signature attests that I am actively employed and affiliated with the public safety agency listed and that I hold the job classification indicated.


			Student Signature


			


			Date


			     








Submit form by fax or email to:


704.330.4222



 CCECustomerServiceAllStaff@cpcc.edu


Agency List


Municipal/County/Other – LE Agencies



Local Police Departments



Local Sheriffs’ Departments



Eastern Band of Cherokee



State – Agencies



Dept of Agriculture and Consumer Services



· State Fair Police



· Division of Forest Resources – Forest Protection Section



Dept of Commerce – Industrial Commission – Criminal Investigation Unit



Dept of Correction – Division of Community Corrections



Dept of Correction – Division of Prison (Correctional Officers)



Dept of Crime Control and Public Safety



· Alcohol Law Enforcement


· State Capitol Police



· State Highway Patrol



Dept of Environmental Quality (formerly Environment and Natural Resources)



· Division of Marine Fisheries



Dept of natural and Cultural Resources



· Division of Parks & Recreation



Dept of Health and Human Services



· Black Mountain ADATC



· Broughton Hospital



· Cherry & O’Berry treatment centers



· Longleaf Neuro-Medical Treatment Center



Dept of Insurance – Investigation Division



Dept of Justice – State Bureau of Investigation



Dept of juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention



Dept of Revenue – Tax Enforcement Division



Dept of Secretary of State



· Securities, Notary, Trademark, and Lobbying Divisions



Dept of Transportation – Division of Motor Vehicles



NC Arboretum Police Department



NC General Assembly Police Department



NC Supreme Court Police Department



NC Wildlife Resources Commission – Division of Enforcement



Municipal/County – Airport Authorities



Albert J. Ellis Airport



Asheville Regional Airport



Charlotte/Douglas Int’l Airport



Piedmont Triad Int’l Airport



Raleight/Durham Airport



Wilmington Int’l Airport



Municipal/County/State – Other



High Point Parks & Recreation Dept



Lake Norman Marine Commission



NC Port Authorities



Piedmont Triad Regional Water Authority



Person-Caswell Lake Authority



UNC Hospitals Police



Municipal/County – Public Schools



Charlotte/Mecklenburg



Moore County



Graham County



Yancey County



Cherokee County



Lee County Schools



Richmond County Schools



State – Public Community Colleges



Asheville-Buncombe TCC



Beaufort County CC



Brunswick CC



Cape Fear CC



Durham TCC



Forsyth TCC



Gaston College



Guilford TCC



Nash CC



Pitt CC



Sandhills CC



Southeastern CC



Surry CC



Vance-Granville CC



Wake TCC



Wayne CC



Wilson CC



State – Public Universities



Appalachian State University



East Carolina University 



Elizabeth City State University



Fayetteville State University



NC A&T State University



NC Central University



NC State University



UNC-Asheville



UNC-Chapel Hill



UNC-Charlotte



UNC-Greensboro



UNC-Pembroke



UNC-Wilmington



UNC School of the Arts



Western Carolina University



Winston-Salem State University



Criminal Justice Officer Titles



State Correctional Officer Positions:



Correctional Officer



Correctional Officer Trn



Lead Correctional Officer



Correctional Sergeant



Correctional Lieutenant



Correctional Unit Manager



Correctional Assistant Unit Manager



Correctional Captain



Assistant Correctional Superintendent



Assistant Correctional Supt. Cust. & Opera. I, II, III



Assistant Correctional Supt. Programs I, II



Correctional Superintendent I, II, III, IV



Correctional Administrator I



Associate Warden for Operations



Associate Warden for Programs



Deputy Prison Warden I



Deputy Prison Warden II



Prison Warden I



Prison Warden II



Correctional Programs Supervisor



Correctional Case Manager



Correction Food Service Officer



Correction Food Service Officer Trn



Correctional Food Serv. Manager I, II, III, IV



Chief of Security



Assistant Chief of Security (DOP)



State Probation/Parole Officer Positions:



Probation/Parole Officer Trn



Probation/Parole Officer



Probation/Parole Associate



Probation/Parole Officer I



Probation/Parole Officer II Trn



Probation/Parole Officer II



Chief Probation/Parole Officer



Probation/Parole Officer Field Specialist



State Probation/Parole Officer-Surveillance Position:



Probation/Parole Officer-Surveillance



State Juvenile Justice Officer Positions:



Clinical



Clinical Chaplain II



Nurse Supervisor



Professional Nurse



Staff Psychologist



Social Worker III



Social Work Supervisor II



Clinical Social Worker



Human Services



Youth Program/Education Assistant II



Youth Services Behavior Specialist



Housing Unit Supervisor



Youth Counselor Technician



Youth Counselor



Youth Counselor Supervisor



Managerial



Human Services Coordinator I



Training School Unit Administrator



Training School Program Manager



Training School Assistant Unit Administrator



Youth Services Facility Director



Detention Director



Youth Center Supervisor



Psychological Program Manager



Chief Court Counselor/Juvenile Court Counselor Positions:



Chief Court Counselor I



Chief Court Counselor II



Juvenile Court Counselor I



Juvenile Court Counselor II



Juvenile Court Counselor Supervisor


Private Colleges & University Police Agencies


Belmont Abbey College



Chowan University



Duke University



Elon University



Gardner-Webb University



Johnson C. Smith University



Livingstone College



Louisburg College



Meredith College



Methodist University



Montreat College



Saint Augustine's University



Shaw University



Wake Forest University










 
NOTE: This class is fee waived for sworn N.C. Law Enforcement Officers. A fee will be
charged for out-of-state law enforcement.
 
NOTE: Out of professional courtesy to others, if you register for a class and cannot attend,
please let us know as soon as possible. We can then offer those on the stand-by list an
opportunity to attend the class.
 








From: jcrot@salisburync.gov
To: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
Subject: FW: Refund Confirmation/Receipt for Responding to Resistance: De-Escalation and Decision-Making for Law


Enforcement
Date: Thursday, September 24, 2020 10:39:47 AM


 
 


From: NC League of Municipalities <events@nclm.org> 
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 10:38 AM
To: Justin Crotty <jcrot@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Refund Confirmation/Receipt for Responding to Resistance: De-Escalation and Decision-
Making for Law Enforcement
 
CAUTION: *** This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. ***
 
Your refund for the Responding to Resistance: De-Escalation and Decision-Making for Law
Enforcement event has been successfully processed. Please save this email for your records.


Transaction Information


Item Transaction
Information Quantity Amount


Non-Pool Municipal
Member $45.00 1 $45.00


Sales Tax 7.25% $3.26
Transaction Total $48.26


Registration Confirmation Number: B8NDSHWZT7M
View the event summary


If you have any questions about this transaction or email, please contact NC League of
Municipalities directly at events@nclm.org.
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https://cvent.me/QR5vy5?i=QSc_6WDx50-dedkEtSYf_Q&locale=en-US
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From: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
To: PoliceAdmin@salisburync.gov
Subject: FW: Signal Box training
Date: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 6:28:35 PM
Attachments: image001.png


image002.png


I apologize but the training has been moved to December 29 and 30th.  Same time and same place.
 
Thanks
 
Lt. T. J. Crews
Salisbury Police Department
704-216-7545-Desk
 


 


From: Justin Crews 
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 1:08 PM
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
To: PoliceDavid@salisburync.gov; PoliceCharlie@salisburync.gov
Subject: FW: Spare vehicles
Date: Monday, December 28, 2020 12:22:35 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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Please adhere to the below message from Sgt. Moreau in regards to spare vehicles. 
 
Thanks
 
Lt. T. J. Crews
Salisbury Police Department
704-216-7545-Desk
 


 


From: Jennifer Moreau <jmore@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2020 11:55 AM
To: Police Users <Police@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Spare vehicles
 
All:
   Spares MUST be signed out and in using the vehicle sign out book in the Sgts’ office.  No spare vehicles are
authorized to be taken home and especially when you are not working.  We are in the middle of turning in old
Crown Vics, and attempting to make more spares.  Unfortunately, we have more being turned in permanently
that we have spares. We currently have officers needing spares right now, and not enough for all of them due to
abuse of the spare procedures.
   If this happens again, I will find the car at the residence where it is sitting and I will bring it back for officers on
duty to use.  These are city vehicles, not our personal property.
 


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
To: Cbroo@salisburync.gov; rdesa@salisburync.gov
Cc: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
Subject: FW: Upcoming Weather
Date: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 9:50:34 AM
Attachments: image001.png


Please read below and advise your guys/gals to make sure they wear the correct clothes.
 


From: Jerry Stokes <jstok@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 9:48 AM
To: Melonie Thompson <Mgall@salisburync.gov>; Lee Walker <lwalk@salisburync.gov>; Andy Efird
<Aefir@salisburync.gov>; Justin Crews <Tcrew@salisburync.gov>
Cc: Brian Stallings <Bstal@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Upcoming Weather
 
Fire is preparing to stand up the Command Center at Fire Station 1 on Thursday should the predicted weather
cause problems.
The forecast for Thursday is:
Strong thunderstorms likely. Damaging winds, large hail and possibly a tornado with some storms. High near
70F. Winds S at 10 to 15 mph. The heavy rain and storms are predicted to start around 1100 hours and last
until late afternoon around 1800 hours.
 
In preparation for those weather conditions, please have the detectives come in dressed to assist patrol. Also,
if needed, we will want to staff the Fire Command Center with PD command staff personnel to coordinate our
responses.
 


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
Subject: FW: Updated Policy Drug & Alcohol Policy / Drug Testing Policy - Action Required
Date: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 9:03:44 AM
Attachments: image003.png
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Acknowledgement of Drug and Alcohol Policy February 2021.docx


Please have each officer sign the acknowledgement form by this Friday after they have reviewed the new policy.   If there are any questions you cannot answer then let me know and I will get an
answer for you. Place the forms in my box and I will forward them.
 
Thanks
Crews
 


From: Melonie Thompson <Mgall@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 9:36 PM
To: Lee Walker <lwalk@salisburync.gov>; Andy Efird <Aefir@salisburync.gov>; Justin Crews <Tcrew@salisburync.gov>; Patrick Smith <psmit@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Updated Policy Drug & Alcohol Policy / Drug Testing Policy - Action Required
 
Please make sure that you go over this policy with each of your employees and have them and yourselves sign it and return it to Human Resources ASAP (this Friday if possible). If any of you have any
questions about it please come and see me.  


Sent from my iPhone


Begin forwarded message:


From: Russell Desantis <rdesa@salisburync.gov>
Date: February 8, 2021 at 1:51:48 PM EST
To: Frederick West <fwest@salisburync.gov>, Jacob Easler <jeasl@salisburync.gov>, Jay Basinger <jbasi@salisburync.gov>, Jherica Ijames <jherica.ijames@salisburync.gov>, Lee Walker
<lwalk@salisburync.gov>, Melonie Thompson <Mgall@salisburync.gov>, Robert Ginn <rginn@salisburync.gov>, Russell Desantis <rdesa@salisburync.gov>, Victoria Young
<vyoun@salisburync.gov>
Subject: FW: Updated Policy Drug & Alcohol Policy / Drug Testing Policy - Action Required


﻿
Please be sure to read the attached policy, if you have any questions please be sure to ask, sign the acknowledgement page, send to HR and notify me when this has been completed.
 
Thanks
 
Russ
 


Russell S. DeSantis, Sergeant
Criminal Investigation Division  / Polygraph Examiner      
                                                          


Police Department   || 130 E. Liberty St., Salisbury NC 28144
City of Salisbury           ||  Office: (704) 638-2126 
Dept: (704)638-5333     || Fax: (704) 638-5348 
rdesa@salisburync.gov || www.salisburync.gov/Police


 
 
 
 
E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the N.C. Public Records Law "NCGS. Ch.132" and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized state or city official.


 
 
 


From: Human Resources <hures@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 1:37 PM
To: Staff <staff@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Updated Policy Drug & Alcohol Policy / Drug Testing Policy - Action Required
 
Good afternoon,
 
The following policy has been updated: 5.9 Drug & Alcohol/Drug Testing
 
Below is the link to the Policy Manual which is now broken down by policies and will be an easier way to find the information you are looking for.
https://employee.salisburync.gov/Resources#HumanResources
 
Updated Policy:
https://employee.salisburync.gov/Portals/0/Documents/Employee%20Portal/Human%20Resources/Employee%20Policies/5.9%20Drug%20and%20Alcohol%20Policy%20Drug%20Testing%20Policy.pdf
 
Please take time to review and discuss with your supervisor. Once you have completed the acknowledgement form you will need to send it to HR to be placed in your personnel file.
 
Thank you and be safe.
 
 


City of Salisbury
Human Resources Department
 
To help aid preventative measures of spreading COVID-19, we strongly encourage all employees and visitors
to utilize online or phone services as an alternative to face-to-face interactions
 
City of Salisbury   ||    132 N. Main Street Salisbury, NC 28144
Office: (704) 638-5217    ||   Fax: (704) 638-8454
humanresources@salisburync.gov   ||   www.salisburync.gov
 
 
E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the N.C. Public Records Law "NCGS. Ch.132" and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized state or city official.
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City of Salisbury


North Carolina
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I acknowledge that I have read and received a copy of the updated policy manual, which includes the new policy Drug & Alcohol Policy. 








_______________________________		____________________________


	Printed Name							Date





_______________________________		


           Signature





City of Salisbury ∙ Human Resources Department  ∙ 132 North Main Street  ∙ P. O. Box 479 ∙ Salisbury, North Carolina   28144


(704) 638-5217 ∙ (704) 638-8454 (fax)
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From: jcrot@salisburync.gov
To: devon.peacock@salisburync.gov
Cc: jcrot@salisburync.gov
Subject: FW: Vehicle at 140 N. Church St.
Date: Saturday, October 3, 2020 3:47:04 PM


Have you taken care of this?
 


From: Shane Karriker 
Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 11:58 AM
To: Devon-William Peacock <devon.peacock@salisburync.gov>
Cc: Justin Crotty <jcrot@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Vehicle at 140 N. Church St.
 
                You tagged a white Chevrolet Impala for tow at this location and the deadline is 1 October. 
The owner is trying to sell it and is expecting someone to come look at in the day or so.  She’s asking
if you can hold of towing it through the end of the upcoming weekend in hopes that she will get it
sold.  It’s at your discretion.
 
Shane Karriker
Adam Team Sergeant
Salisbury Police Department
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From: jcrot@salisburync.gov
To: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
Subject: FW: Veteran Officer of the Year Survey
Date: Friday, November 13, 2020 8:22:39 AM
Attachments: image001.png


Sorry, I forgot to CC you on this email.
 


From: Justin Crotty <jcrot@salisburync.gov> 
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2020 8:20 AM
To: Jerry Stokes <jstok@salisburync.gov>
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
Subject: FW: You Have a Balance Due for Making Discipline Stick® in Law Enforcement
Date: Monday, October 26, 2020 2:10:33 PM


I got the recorded webinar while I was on vacation. I plan on watching it Wednesday but I also got
this account balance email.
 
-Crotty
 


From: Dolan Consulting Group [mailto:info@dolanconsultinggroup.com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 10:00 AM
To: Justin Crotty <jcrot@salisburync.gov>
Subject: You Have a Balance Due for Making Discipline Stick® in Law Enforcement
 
CAUTION: *** This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. ***
 
You have a balance due for the class you completed.


  
Cvent Event Emails_New Header


 


Thanks for joining us for Making Discipline Stick®
in Law Enforcement!


We still need to receive a payment 
from you for the course.


 


We know you're busy and things fall through the cracks, but our records
show you still have a balance on your invoice.


You can pay online using the link below or mail us a check at the address
in our e-mail signature.


Thank you, and we look forward to seeing you at future training!


Your Account
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Name: Justin Crotty
E-mail Address: jcrot@salisburync.gov
Confirmation Number: LZN7G39G2VL


If you need to print your certificate, pay for class, print an invoice, or
handle another account-related matter, then you can select the following
options below.
 


Online Payment


W-9 Tax Form


Invoice


Upcoming Classes
 


Sincerely, 


Dolan Consulting Group
2840 Plaza Place, Suite 325


Raleigh, NC 27612
919-805-3020


info@dolanconsultinggroup.com 
www.dolanconsultinggroup.com


 
Follow Us on Facebook Follow Us on LinkedIn Subscribe to Our YouTube Channel Visit Our Website


Click here to subscribe to DCG Research Briefs.
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From: jcrot@salisburync.gov
To: Jmill@salisburync.gov
Cc: jcrot@salisburync.gov
Subject: FW: gas mask filters
Date: Monday, March 15, 2021 5:52:28 AM


Below you’ll find the expiration dates for those currently assigned to Charlie Team.
 
Thanks,
Crotty
 


From: Justin Crotty 
Sent: Saturday, March 6, 2021 4:35 PM
To: Joe Miller <Jmill@salisburync.gov>
Cc: J.D. Crotty (jcrot@salisburync.gov) <jcrot@salisburync.gov>
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
To: Aefir@salisburync.gov
Cc: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
Subject: Firearms
Date: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 7:57:32 AM


Lt. Eifrd,
 
With Officer Bunch and I attending General Instructor class this week and next, our instructors have


urged us not to attend firearms on the 10th due to a heavy homework assignment planned for that
night to get our lesson plans finished up before the weekend.
 


Would it be feasible for us to attend the CID date on the 21st?
 
Thanks,
Crotty
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From: jcrot@salisburync.gov
To: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
Subject: Food
Date: Sunday, December 13, 2020 8:51:46 AM


Just letting you know, I ordered dog food since I’m about out.
 
-Crotty
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From: jcrot@salisburync.gov
To: Police@salisburync.gov
Subject: Funeral
Date: Saturday, December 19, 2020 5:28:39 PM
Attachments: IMG_4210.jpg


Attached is an image file with some funeral details.
 
-Crotty
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POWLES STATON

913 West Main Street
Rockwell, NC 28138
Phone 704-279-7241

Officer Jason Nicholas Shuping, 25, of Salisbury, passed away Wednesday, December 16, 2020,
while serving his community with Concord Police Department.

He was born November 15, 1995, in Rowan County, to Richard Dane and Lynn Karriker Shuping.
Jason was a 2014 graduate of East Rowan High School where he excelled athletically with the
football and track teams and was a member of Honors Chorus. He attended UNC-Pembroke where
he was a student athlete on the track team, majored in Criminal Justice and Sociology, and minored
in Terrorism Studies before graduating magna cum laude in 2018. While attending UNCP, he was a
member of Ester G. Maynor Honors College. Jason then attended and graduated from B.L.E.T. at
Rowan-Cabarrus Community College in 2019 and was recognized as the top shooter in his class. He
then began his career as a law enforcement officer with the City of Concord where he was currently
serving with David District Team 3. Officer Shuping excelled naturally through the Police Academy
and was recognized for his academic knowledge and his application in the field with numerous
commendations. He had a desire to be the best officer that he could be.

Jason was a former Boy Scout with Troop 351 and a member of Shiloh Reformed Church of Faith
where he was a member of the Shiloh Ringers Handbell Choir, enjoyed volunteering with Vacation
Bible School and participating with youth and adult mission trips. He was an avid sportsman who
enjoyed hunting and fishing. Jason enjoyed spending time with his family and enjoyed vacationing
in Wilmington. He was a well rounded guy that could be found cheering on the Carolina Panthers,
working on home improvement projects, eating enough for two people, or finding a way to help
those in need; but that which was most important to him was his work in law enforcement. Jason
had a larger than life personality and a smile that could light up the room; many words could
describe him, but “hero” and “humble” would be the most accurate.

He is survived by his wife, Haylee Gardner Shuping, whom he married September 15, 2018; his
parents, Richard Dane Shuping and Lynn Karriker Shuping; brother, Richard Paul Shuping and wife,
Courtney, of Salisbury; sister, Laura Allman and husband, Lynn, of Salisbury; half-sister, Terri Hosch
and husband, Phillip, of Salisbury; mother-in-law, Andrea Grubb Gardner of Salisbury;
brother-in-law, Brandon Paul Gardner of Salisbury; and numerous nieces and nephews.

Jason was preceded in death by his maternal grandparents, Paul and Jean Karriker; paternal
grandparents, Doug and Frances Shuping; and uncle, Garland Shuping.

A funeral service will be held at 1:00 PM on Tuesday, December 22, at Cabarrus Arena and Events
Center, 4751 NC Highway 49 North, Concord, NC 28025, with Reverend Richard Myers officiating.
Burial with full honors will follow at Shiloh Reformed Church of Faith Cemetery in Faith.
Memorials may be made to Shiloh Reformed Church of Faith, P.O. Box 308, Faith, NC 28041.

Powles Staton Funeral Home of Rockwell is assisting the Shuping family. Online condolences may
be made at www.powlesfuneralhome.com.









From: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
To: PoliceCharlie@salisburync.gov; PoliceDavid@salisburync.gov
Subject: Fw: Register Today for Responding to Resistance: De-Escalation and Decision-Making for Law Enforcement
Date: Thursday, September 24, 2020 12:52:12 PM
Attachments: image001.png


For those of you that have already been reregistered, you might get an refund email.   Don't worry if you
receive the refund email, you are still registered for the class but please forward the email to me. 
 There was a mishap on my part in regards to paying for the class when it is free to members of the
Police Department.


With that being said, since the class is free if anyone else would like to attend the webinar then please
send me an email so I can register you.


Thanks and be careful
Lt. Crews


From: Jerry Stokes
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 3:26 PM
To: Police Users
Subject: FW: Register Today for Responding to Resistance: De-Escalation and Decision-Making for Law
Enforcement
 
Another free webinar from NC League of Municipalities, good topic…
 
 


Chief J.P. Stokes, MPA
Salisbury Police Department  
jstok@salisburync.gov || www.salisburync.gov/Police


 
 
From: NC League of Municipalities <events@nclm.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 2:31 PM
To: Jerry Stokes <jstok@salisburync.gov>
Subject: Register Today for Responding to Resistance: De-Escalation and Decision-Making for Law Enforcement
 
CAUTION: *** This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. ***
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Responding to Resistance:
De-Escalation and Decision-
Making for Law Enforcement


Register Myself Here
 


Share With a Colleague
 


Register today for the League's
Responding to Resistance: De-



https://ssl.salisburync.gov/,DanaInfo=cvent.me,SSL+QR5vy5?i=bL2MJij4gUWMRGRewn9tww&locale=en-US
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escalation and Decision-making for
Law Enforcement Webinar


September 30th at 10:00 am.


 


The Responding to Resistance training
is one of our most popular training
dedicated solely to law enforcement
agecnies. It helps frontline field officers
mitigate the risks associated with
police-citizen interactions that involve
non-compliance.


This two-hour course is also designed for police chiefs and command/training level
officers who are able to address policy development and implementation.


This webinar is free for members of the League’s Property & Casualty Trust. 


Participants in this webinar will learn:


The four elements of reasonable force and the relevant case law.
The branched force decision-making process and how to apply it in a variety of
scenarios.
The five-step detail/clarity loop that can be used to document use of force
cases.
The research, design, and practical use of the tools introduced in this class. 


Please note: The webinar represents the first part of a two-part course. Responding
to Resistance, Part 2 is  onsite training providing practical exercises and feedback
on the information provided in this course.


If you would like to foward this invitation, please click here to share this event
with a friend or coworker.   


Register Myself
 


Share With a Colleague
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Sincerely,


NC League of Municipalities


events@nclm.org


If you no longer want to receive emails from NC League of Municipalities,
please Opt-Out.
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From: jcrot@salisburync.gov
To: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
Subject: Fw: Registration Confirmed - Responding to Resistance: De-Escalation and Decision-Making for Law Enforcement
Date: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 9:30:02 AM


From: NC League of Municipalities <events@nclm.org>
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 3:34:41 PM
To: Justin Crotty
Subject: Registration Confirmed - Responding to Resistance: De-Escalation and Decision-Making for Law
Enforcement
 
CAUTION: *** This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. ***
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Dear justin,


Thank you for registering for Responding to Resistance: De-Escalation and
Decision-Making for Law Enforcement webinar. We look foward to you joining us for
this important and timely training.


Your registration has been confirmed; please save this email for future
reference.


Event: Responding to Resistance: De-Escalation and Decision-Making for Law
Enforcement


Attending: justin crotty


Time: 10:00 AM - 12:00 PM


Date: September 30, 2020 - Webinar


Confirmation Number: B8NDSHWZT7M


Order: GGNG4THCJFP Order Date: 21-Sep-2020 3:34 PM ET
Item Price Quantity Amount
Non-Pool Municipal Member $45.00 1 $45.00
Sales Tax 7.25% $3.26


Order Total $48.26


Total Course Fees Charged: $48.26 *


 


Please note: the webinar link will be emailed to each registrant the week of the
meeting.


Any questions should be directed to Matthew A. Selves, Public Safety Risk
Management Consultant, mseleves@nclm.org or (704)902-2692.


To view your online registration confirmation, click here.  You will be asked to enter
the confirmation number show above.  For all registration questions, please contact
events@nclm.org 


 


*Pursuant to current law, the charge for this educational program is subject to sales
tax.  Local governments may be eligible for a refund of the sales tax; however you
should consult your tax advisor.
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Add to Calendar


Sincerely,


NC League of Municipalities


events@nclm.org


If you no longer want to receive emails from NC League of Municipalities,
please Opt-Out.


Your payment for the Responding to Resistance: De-Escalation and Decision-Making for Law
Enforcement event has been successfully processed. Please save this email for your records.


Transaction Information
Item Transaction Information Quantity Amount
Non-Pool Municipal Member $45.00 1 $45.00
Sales Tax 7.25% $3.26


Transaction Total $48.26


Registration Confirmation Number: B8NDSHWZT7M
View your registration


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
Subject: GI Certificate
Date: Monday, January 4, 2021 3:58:34 PM
Attachments: General Instructor Cert..pdf


Got my GI certificate.
 
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
To: amiee.favia@salisburync.gov; jhamp@salisburync.gov; martel.harrison@salisburync.gov;


daymond.burch@salisburync.gov; jmore@salisburync.gov; fwest@salisburync.gov; jbasi@salisburync.gov;
barry.bunch@salisburync.gov; jcrot@salisburync.gov; vyoun@salisburync.gov; mwalk@salisburync.gov


Subject: Instructor School
Date: Monday, December 28, 2020 11:17:54 AM
Attachments: image001.png


image002.png


First of all congrads on passing GI school.  I know each of you need eight hours of teaching before
you can obtain your full GI certificate.  To help you obtain your eight hours we have decided to hold
2021 SMT classes here at the PD and allow you to teach some of the class so you can obtain your
eight hours.    What I need you to do ASAP is submit your F12 to the state to obtain your
probationary GI certificate.  
 
In the near future I will reach out to each of you and advise you what class or classes you will teach.  
When we get to that point you will have to go on the justice academy website and pass a pretest for
the class or classes you are going to teach.  We will also give you the dates of the classes you are
going to teach along with the outline.
 
Please let me know when you receive your probationary GI cert.
 
Thanks
 
Lt. T. J. Crews
Salisbury Police Department
704-216-7545-Desk
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From: jcrot@salisburync.gov
To: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
Subject: K9 Food
Date: Monday, November 9, 2020 5:32:54 PM


Lt. Crews,
 
Just to make you aware, I ordered food for Bautista and Meadows this evening.
 
Lakey only received one of the two bags I ordered the other day. He’s got the order number and will
be calling Chewy tomorrow to figure out where the second bag is located.
 
-Crotty
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From: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
To: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
Subject: K9 policy
Date: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 3:14:05 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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Thanks
 
Lt. T. J. Crews
Salisbury Police Department
704-216-7545-Desk
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SALISBURY POLICE DEPARTMENT  
 



Operational Policy 0430 
Issued by: 
J.P. Stokes, Chief of Police 



No. of Pages: 
10 



Subject: 
Canine Operations 



Effective Date: 
October 18, 2019 



 



Initial Issue Date: 
May 5, 1990 



Instructions/Comments: 
Revised 



Addendums: 
 



CALEA Reference: 84.1.4, 41.1.5 



 
 



 I. PURPOSE 
 
 The purpose of this directive is to establish policy and procedure for the utilization of the K-9 Unit. 
 
II. POLICY 
  
 The Salisbury Police Department will operate a Police K-9 Unit to provide additional specialized 



capabilities provided by a police K-9.   
 
III. DEFINITIONS 
  



A. Canine/K-9: Trained police work dog 
 



B. Canine/K9 Handler: A Salisbury Police Officer trained to control and utilize a police work dog 
 
C. Canine/K-9 Team: Handler and a trained police work dog 
 
D. K9 Supervisor: A Salisbury Police Department supervisor selected by the Chief of Police to 



serve as the coordinator of K-9 Unit and its operations 
 
E. N.C.P.D.A. Certification: A certification of police work dog capabilities from the North Carolina 



Police Dog Association.   
 
F. In-Service K-9 Training: Periodic refresher and advanced police work dog training sponsored by 



the Salisbury Police Department and approved by the K-9 Supervisor. 
 



 
  
IV. PROCEDURES 
 
 A. Organization and Administration 
  



1. K-9 Handlers shall be chosen by the Chief of Police through recommendations of the 
K-9 Supervisor after an assessment of the officer’s skills and abilities and 
recommendation of their supervisory chain of command. 
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2. Canines that are owned by the Salisbury Police Department and will not be considered 
personal property of the handler: department canines will not be involved in any 
activities that are not job-related unless previously approved by the Chief of Police. 
 



3. Canine not owned by the Salisbury Police Department, but personally owned by a 
Salisbury Police Officer, may be utilized with a proper executed agreement and 
understanding between the officer and the department with the approval of the Chief 
of Police. The agreement shall stipulate the canine will be used under the same 
conditions as a department owned canine.  



 
 



4. K-9 officers shall be provided with specialized equipment necessary for the care of 
their assigned K-9.  The K-9 officer shall be responsible for the proper care and 
security of issued equipment and shall notify the K-9 Supervisor of any needed 
replacement or supplemental equipment. This shall include, but is not limited to:  



 
a. K-9 Kennel 



 
b. K-9 House 



 
c. Water/Food Bowl 



 
d. Leash 



 
  5. Each officer is responsible for the well-being and maintenance of his assigned K-9.  



The K-9 officer must familiarize himself with the basic responsibilities for health 
and care of a working police dog.  All injuries and illnesses suffered by the K-9 
must be reported to the K9 Unit Coordinator via Blue Team.  Details of the injury 
or nature of the illness and any medical attention received must be included in 
the report. 



 
  6. The K-9 officer will be responsible for filing and maintaining all pertinent reports 



and training logs, as well as certificates, health records, and all other 
documentation, with regard to their assigned K-9.   



 
  7. Officers assigned as K-9 Handlers will: 



 1) be assigned a vehicle, either marked or unmarked, that is equipped with 
cages to house the Canine and all necessary equipment, each vehicle intended 
to transport a Canine will be marked so as to make all persons aware to 
exercise caution because a police work dog may be inside or nearby.    
3) be responsible for the maintenance of the vehicles assigned to them. 
4) be authorized to operate K-9 vehicles for the purpose of carrying out 
assigned duties and for maintaining and transporting department K-9’s. 
 5) complete training regarding special functions related to the vehicle. Training 
on the operation of a police K-9 vehicle may occur during an officer’s initial K-9 
certification training or through an informal training session with another 
department K-9 officer. 
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6) whenever practical, not leave the K-9 transport vehicle idling and the K-9 
Handler should use the kennel provided at the PD facilities.  
7) not leave a K-9 transportation vehicle idling in the enclosed PD garage at any 
time and will use the designated K-9 vehicle parking spot. 



           
  8. Police K-9’s are not permitted to be in the Police Building except for a legitimate 



police purpose.  When the K-9 Officer is in the Police Building, the Canine should 
be secured in a police canine transport vehicle or the police kennel. 



 
  9. While on duty with the assigned Canine, the K-9 Officer will wear the uniform 



approved by the Chief of Police.  When performing other duties without the 
Canine, the K-9 Officer will comply with requirements of Personnel Policy 0513, 
Uniforms and Equipment. 



 
 B. Calls for Service 
 
  1. The use of K-9 teams should be considered in the following calls: 
 
   a. crime in progress; 
 
   b. fleeing suspect; 
 
   c. disturbance in progress; 
 
   d. incidents in which a search or tracking operation can be used,  
 



e.  drug searches; and 
 
   f. other calls in which the shift supervisor requests a K-9 team.  
 



2.  When practical, K-9 teams should not be dispatched to calls for service that tend 
to require a lengthy investigation.  Calls of this nature remove the K-9 team from 
a ready status and hamper the nature of the police work dog.  The K-9 teams will 
accept all calls for service unless specifically excused by a supervisor. 



 
3.  The responding K-9 officer will contact supervisory personnel when, in his opinion, 



a call for service requiring use of the K-9 is outside the capacity of the dog and/or 
would present an unnecessary level of danger to the officer, dog, or others 
present (e.g. drug search when dog is not trained for this operation).  The K9 
officer shall have the final determination in the utilization and application of the 
police K9, therefore cannot be deemed insubordinate if the K9 officer’s decision is 
in conflict with a supervisor.   



            
  4. When other patrol units are dispatched to calls that may benefit from use of a K-9 



team, the K-9 officer should make himself available for assistance.  Actual on-
scene response must be assigned by the dispatcher or supervisor.  
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 C. Call-Out Procedures 
 
  1. During regular duty hours, any police personnel may utilize K-9 teams.   If a K-9 



team is on duty, it will respond at the request of the investigating officer.  Such 
request must be conducted through proper communications procedures. 



 
  2. If a K-9 team is not on duty, the Watch Commander shall evaluate the 



circumstances surrounding the incident and determine if a K-9 team is warranted.  
This supervisor will initiate the call-out for the K-9 team. 



  
  3. At the time of the request, the K-9 officer shall be advised of the nature and 



location of the incident, the nature of the K-9 service desired, and the name of the 
investigating officer in charge of the scene. 



 
  4. Upon arrival of the K-9 team, the investigating officer will ensure that the officer is 



fully aware of the circumstances surrounding the incident and any dangerous 
conditions that exist.   



 
  5. Upon arrival, the K-9 officer shall be in charge of the search area in which the K-9 



is to be deployed. 
 
  6. K-9 officers will not respond to other agency requests for assistance, either on 



duty or off duty, unless specifically authorized by the on duty Watch Commander. 
 
 D. Searches and Tracking Operations 
 
  1. Building Searches 
 
   a. When circumstances indicate that an unauthorized person(s) may be 



hiding in a building or similar structure, the investigating officer should 
establish a perimeter around the building. 



 
   b. The K9 officer will assume control of the building search activities upon 



arrival. No police personnel should enter the building except as directed 
by the handler. The K-9 officer will determine whether the police dog 
should search on a lead or be released into the building.   



             
c. A verbal warning or announcement shall be given prior to all building 



searches and enclosed area searches, identifying the Police Department 
and that a trained police dog will be released into the building or enclosed 
area, if the person inside does not surrender within a reasonable period 
of time.  



             
   d. When practical, an attempt should be made to notify the owner of the 



building, to determine if any authorized personnel should be inside the 
building. 
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  2. Evidence Searches 
 
   a. A K-9 team may be requested if there is reason to believe that a suspect 



has discarded evidence by dropping the item in flight or attempting to 
hide it in a field, wooded area, or other open area. 



 
   b. Evidence searches are generally conducted in a manner similar to tracking 



operations as stated in V-D-4 of this policy. 
  
  3. Narcotic Searches 
  
   a. If a request is made for the assistance of a K-9 team to search for illegal 



narcotics, the K-9 officer should be notified as to the general area to be 
searched.  K-9 teams should not be informed of a precise are (e.g. specific 
locker or parcel), only a general area (e.g. a row of lockers or parcels).  
This ensures reliability of the K-9 search in court.  



    
b. In cases involving the execution of a search warrant, officers should 



secure the scene and contain all persons present in one (1) area.  Once 
secured, the K-9 team will enter and begin the search.  As the search 
progresses, persons present will be moved to an area already searched by 
the K-9 team. 



 
c. When a K-9 team is requested for a narcotics search, no officer shall 



search the area prior to the K-9 team’s arrival.  This is to prevent any 
human contamination of the search area. 



 
  4. Tracking Operations - The immediate establishment of a crime scene perimeter 



may be the single most important factor that determines success or failure of a 
tracking operation.  Other factors that must be present when requesting a K-9 
team for tracking purposes are: 



 
   a. The officer must be able to determine the path taken by the suspect or 



person to be tracked (point last seen); 
 
   b. The track must be clear and free of contamination by other persons; 
 



c.  The investigating officer must establish the perimeter around the scene.   
 
 E. Use of Force 
 
  1. Although the use of a police K-9 for the purpose of criminal apprehension is not 



regarded as deadly force. Generally, the K9 may be used under the same 
conditions that a police officer would use his baton or other non-lethal weapon. 
Therefore the utmost discretion will be used to ensure that the person to be 
apprehended has committed a serious offense, is resisting a lawful arrest, or there 
is imminent danger or potential for bodily harm to a police officer or citizen. 
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When releasing a police K-9 to apprehend a fleeing suspect the K9 handler shall, if 
possible, verbally warn the fleeing suspect that the K9 will be released.  If the 
suspect stops fleeing, resisting, or otherwise surrenders, the recall command shall 
be given to the Police K9.      



 
2. The use of a police K-9 may be regarded as a use of force, dependent upon the 



particular manner in which the K-9 is used.  When a police dog is used to 
apprehend or physically control a suspect, a Blue Team must be completed by the 
involved officer(s) by the end of their shift.  The K-9 handler must submit the 
Blue Team for review and approval by the Shift Supervisor in accordance with 
Operational Policy 0404. 



 
 F. Crowd Control 
 
  1. Use of K-9 teams should be a last resort for controlling large crowds, riots or civil 



disorders.  It will be the responsibility of the Incident Commander to determine 
whether K-9 teams are called to the scene. 



 
  2. It is the responsibility of the K-9 officers to ensure that K-9s are not deployed 



haphazardly.  Great caution should be used in deploying K-9 teams in heavily 
populated or congested areas. 



 
3. When subjects are throwing objects and/or are armed, use of the K9 will be     left 



to the discretion of the K9 handler. 
 



  
 G. Training of K-9 Unit 
 
  1. The success of an effective police K-9 Unit lies, in large part, with both the officers 



and the K-9s of the organization.  It is important, therefore, that training 
procedures be firmly established and maintained. 



 
  2. The K9 Unit Coordinator shall be responsible for coordinating training and 



certification of the K-9 teams.  
 
  3. Each K-9 officer will be certified within the department annually in addition to the 



North Carolina Police Dog Association (N.C.P.D.A.) certification.  The process for 
department evaluation is as follows:    



 
a. Each K-9 team will be evaluated in all areas of deployment in which they 



are capable.  However, each team must demonstrate proficiency in all of 
the following areas: 



 
(1) tracking; 



 
(2) narcotics detection; and 



 
(3) evidence search. 
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 Dual-purpose dogs, which are trained in apprehension, must demonstrate 



proficiency in apprehension-related tasks as well. 
 



b. If a K-9 team fails any portion of the departmental evaluation, that team 
must be re-evaluated within sixty (60) days of the failure.  That K-9 team 
is prohibited from performing the failed task in the field until proficiency 
is demonstrated at re-evaluation.  If the team fails to demonstrate 
proficiency within 60 days, the handler shall be placed on probation, 
given an additional thirty (30) days to be evaluated again.  If proficiency in 
the previously failed task is then demonstrated, the handler shall be 
removed from probationary status. If proficiency in the previously failed 
tasks is not demonstrated, the handler shall be removed from the K-9 
team. 



 
c. Any failure to demonstrate proficiency during an N.C.P.D.A. Certification 



shall be governed by the same rules outlined above in section V,G,3b. 
 
  4. An in-service training program will be established at the direction of the K9 Unit 



Coordinator or his designee.  The K-9 teams are required to attend scheduled 
training. 



 
5. Daily training of the work dog is strongly recommended and shall be permissible 



on duty at the approval of the Watch Commander. Based on a demonstrated 
need, the K-9 team may attend outside training facilities to increase effectiveness 
and efficiency in meeting current or extended Departmental goals.  A Training 
Request form, detailing the need and logistics of this training, must be completed 
and submitted through the chain of command. 



            
6. If any injuries are suffered during K-9 training to either the K-9 officer or the work 



dog, a report must be forwarded to the K9 Unit Coordinator.  This report must be 
done by memorandum, detailing the injury, medical assistance, and any other 
necessary information.  The K9 Unit Coordinator should be notified immediately 
of the injury.  A copy of this memorandum shall be forwarded to the City of 
Salisbury Risk Management Department. 



 
 H. Documentation 
 
  Whenever a K-9 is used a Use of K-9 Blue Team is to be completed and maintained by in 



the Blue Team data base. 
 



I. DEA Registration 
 



1. The Department shall possess and keep current a researcher registration from the 
U. S. Drug Enforcement Administration.  The purpose of maintaining this 
registration is to provide the K-9 teams with authentic narcotic substances with 
which to train the teams. 
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2. Strict rules and regulations govern the use of these narcotics and must be 
followed without fail.  The K9 Unit Coordinator shall keep on file a copy of these 
regulations and ensure that those authorized to handle the narcotics adhere to 
said regulations. 



 
3. The only persons authorized to handle the training narcotics procured from the 



DEA are as follows: 
 



a. Special Operations Lieutenant 
 



b. Evidence Custodian; and 
 



c. Other designated K-9 handlers. 
 



4. The Special Operations Lieutenant, or designated handler in his absence, will be 
responsible for handling the training narcotics.  Procedures for obtaining narcotics 
for training are as follows: 



 
a. The training narcotics procured from DEA shall be stored in a fireproof 



safe within the evidence storage area. 
 



b. The K9 Unit Coordinator, or designated handler in his absence, shall check 
out training narcotics directly from the Evidence Custodian prior to 
training sessions, and return the narcotics to the Evidence Section 
immediately following the training session.   



    



c. A log shall be kept by the Evidence Custodian detailing the checkout of 
the narcotics.  Procedures for completion of the log are as follows ( CALEA 
84.1.4): 



 
(1) The log will list the weight of the narcotic(s) and be signed by the 



Evidence Custodian and the K9 Unit Coordinator or the 
designated handler, at the time of each checkout.   



             
(2) Any variance shall be reported by Blue Team to the K9 Unit 



Coordinator, including the probable reason for the variance (e.g. 
accidental destruction, bag tear, package scratched/torn by 
canine, etc.). 



 
(3) Narcotic logs will be kept in accordance and in compliance with 



DEA regulations. 
 



5. The K9 Unit Coordinator will be responsible for ordering and receiving the DEA 
narcotics.  All necessary paperwork pertaining to the use of these narcotics will be 
completed and maintained by the K9 Unit Coordinator 
 



6. No other items of evidence (narcotics or otherwise) shall be stored in the 
designated training narcotics safe. 











  0430 
 



 9 



 



 



 



 
J. Additional Training Aids 



 
1. Training aids will consist of actual controlled substances (cocaine, marijuana, 



heroin, etc.) No synthetic substances will be used for any purpose. 



2. Controlled substances seized as a result of violations of state or federal law may 
be converted to training aids upon authorization by a court order. The order 
should specify the drug type, amount, purpose and receiving agency. 



3. The K9 unit coordinator shall divide up the controlled substances seized through 
the court order to be distributed amongst the individual K9 handlers for training. 
The controlled substances shall be secured in separate airtight containers in the 
rear storage/trunk area of the K9 handlers patrol vehicles for use for training. 



4. A complete inventory of all training aids secured in the K9 handlers patrol vehicle 
will be maintained and updated annually. This inventory, as well as all records, will 
be maintained and subject to inspection at all times. 



5. If at any time, any drugs become damaged, lost or destroyed during training the 
K9 handler shall immediately notify the K9 unit coordinator and complete a Blue 
Team report. 



 
K.   Medical and Veterinary Procedures 



       
1. Each canine handler is responsible for taking their assigned canine in for      an 



annual checkup and responsible for keeping the canine up to date on all required 
shots, vaccines or any other medical treatments that are deemed necessary by 
the veterinarian.   



      
 2.   Each handler is responsible for administering monthly preventative medications 



for heartworms, fleas, ticks or any other parasites. 
     



3.   Each canine officer will be issued a soft muzzle to put on their canine before the 
canine receives any kind of treatments or exams at the veterinary office unless it 
is a medical emergency or the canine is incapacitated. 



      
4.   Each canine handler will stay with the canine for the examination and or 



treatment in the veterinarian’s office unless the canine has to stay for an 
extended time for observation.   



    
 5.   All medications and treatments will supplied by an agreed upon veterinarian. 
     



6.   All visits, treatments and medications will be approved by the Special Operations 
Lieutenant. 



   
6. All medical procedures, preventative medications and treatments will be paid for 



by the Salisbury Police Department unless there is sufficient cause to believe that 
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the actions of the handler caused, precipitated or aggravated the animal’s injury 
or ailment.   



 
  



 L.  Retirement and Relief of Police K9’s 
 



1. When a police K9 can no longer be utilized for law enforcement purposes because of age, 
health, injury or other reason the K9 will be retired or relieved from service. 



2. A K9 may also be relieved if the handler is transferred, promoted or retires and a decision 
is made by the Department not to retrain the dog for another handler. The decision to 
retire or relieve a police K9 will be made by the Chief of Police in consultation with 
appropriate resources. 



3. When feasible the retired K9 will be offered to the last handler or other competent 
person. Upon retirement the K9 will become the responsibility of the individual who 
accepts same regarding food, veterinary treatment, liability and general care. 



 
 



 













From: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
To: PoliceCharlie@salisburync.gov; PoliceDavid@salisburync.gov
Cc: Bstal@salisburync.gov
Subject: Keeping you up to date!!
Date: Monday, October 12, 2020 3:11:20 PM
Attachments: image001.png


image002.png
personal website.pdf


Just wanted to touch base with everyone on a couple of issues to make sure we are all on the same
page:
 
Upcoming elections:
 
During the upcoming elections we as Salisbury Police Department members must remain neutral in
our political comments while in uniform and in the public view.  To help in making sure that you are
not put in a sensitive position during the above dates we are going to enact the following: 
 


·         During the dates of October 15th through November 3rd, there are to be no check points
conducted by the Salisbury Police Department or no SPD officers are to take part of any
checkpoints conducted by other agencies.


·         You can vote while you are working, but do not have conversations with anyone about your
political views since you will be in uniform.


·         While you are patrolling, do not ride through the voting locations unless you are there to
vote.   We are currently developing an off duty plan to address the security at the voting
locations.   If you are called to a voting location due to a call for service then your supervisor
will respond with you.


 
Social Media:
 
I know you just had to watch a power point presentation in reference to the social media website
but I wanted to point out two things in the policy.   
 


·         You should not post a picture of yourself with the badge or Salisbury Police Department
patch in view without the Chief’s approval.   


·         Do not post anything on social media that has a racial slur or word.   This is to include a song
or title.    


 
If you have any questions please do not hesitate to see me.
 
Thanks
 
Lt. T. J. Crews
Salisbury Police Department
704-216-7545-Desk
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SALISBURY POLICE DEPARTMENT  
 
 



 Personnel Policy 0529  
 



Subject                        Effective Date 
 Personal Web Pages/Sites       March 18, 2010 
 
Initial Date of Issue       Special Instructions    No. of Pages 
 August 11, 2009    New Policy                 3  
 



 
I. POLICY STATEMENT 
 



It is the department’s policy that employees have a right to have personal web pages or 
sites. However, when reference is made to or about the Salisbury Police Department a 
review of that reference is needed to ensure that such reference does not cause a lack 
in public confidence and respect in the department. 
 



II. COMMENTARY 
 



Web sites such as Facebook allow individuals to express themselves and seek 
communication with other individuals for personal relationships, friendships or just pen 
pal correspondences. Policy is necessary to ensure that employees use appropriate 
discretion in their use of references to the Salisbury Police Department and not discredit 
themselves or the department. 
 



III. DEFINITIONS 
 



A. Internet – World communications network that provides for the distribution and 
sharing of unrestricted public information. 



 
B. Electronic mail (e-mail) – The electronic transfer of information typically in the 



form of electronic messages, memoranda and attachments. 
 



C. Software – Publicly or privately designed tools, programs, and/or applications 
designed to run on computers for the accomplishment of specific functions. 



 
D. Information Management – The unit of the City Of Salisbury charged with the 



responsiblitiy of managing and supporting the police department computer 
systems. 



IV. Rules 
 



A. Rule of Conduct 0301.1 – Standards of Conduct. 
 



B. Rule of Conduct 0301.34 – Security of Departmental Business. 
 



C. Personnel Policy 0501 – Administration of Discipline. 
 
 
 



 



Issued By 



J.P. Stokes, Police Chief 
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V. Procedures 
 



A. Procedure 
 



1. Employees who have personal web pages or other types of internet postings, 
which can be accessed by the public, shall not identify themselves directly or 
indirectly as an employee of the Salisbury Police Department. 



 
2.  Photographs or other depictions of department’s uniforms, badges, patches, 



marked units and Salisbury Police Department logo shall not be used on 
employee internet postings.  



 
3.  Employees wishing to use references to or photographs / depictions noted 



above must receive the approval of the Chief of Police.  
 
 



B.   Approval Process  
 



1.  The employee seeking approval to use references to the department on their 
personal web pages or sites shall: 



 
a. In memo form, submit a request for approval to the Chief of Police via the 



Chain-of-Command.  
 
b. Describe the proposed reference to the department and purpose. 



 
c. Provide a list and graphic of any photographs, artwork, etc. to be used on 



the web page.  
 



d. If available provide a printed layout of the entire web page, posting or site.  
 



2.  The employee will receive, in memo form, an approval or denial of the 
request.  



 
C.  Limitations 



 
1.  No sexual, violent, racial, ethnically derogatory material, comments, pictures, 



artwork, video or other reference may be posted.  
 



2.  Employees shall not post any material on the internet that brings discredit to 
or may adversely affect the efficiency or integrity of the Salisbury Police 
Department.  



 
3. Employess shall not post any information about on-going criminal 



investigations or departmental affairs. 
  



4.  Employees should consider the possible adverse consequences of internet 
postings, such as future employment, cross-examination in criminal cases 
and public as well as private embarrassment. 
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4.  Employees are encouraged to seek the guidance of supervisors regarding 



any posting that may adversely reflect upon either the department or upon 
the professionalism or integrity of the employee.  



 
 



D.  Change Approval 
 



1.  Changes made to the previously approved web page, site or posting must be 
submitted for re-approval though the same approval process as described 
earlier in this policy. 



 
 












 








From: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
To: jhamp@salisburync.gov; amiee.favia@salisburync.gov; jbasi@salisburync.gov; jmore@salisburync.gov;


jcrot@salisburync.gov; mwalk@salisburync.gov
Subject: Legal update power point
Date: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 9:59:08 AM
Attachments: image001.png


image002.png
2021 In-Service Legal Update.ppsx


Attached is the power point associated with the legal update you are going to teach during the
upcoming SMT. 
 
Thanks
 
Lt. T. J. Crews
Salisbury Police Department
704-216-7545-Desk
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2021 Legal Update








2021 In-Service Law Enforcement Training











Training Objectives


Discuss relevant federal and state case law concerning reasonable suspicion as it applies to North Carolina law enforcement officers. 


Discuss relevant federal and state case law concerning reasonable suspicion and anonymous tipsters as it applies to 	North Carolina law enforcement officers.


Discuss relevant federal and state case law concerning Terry frisks and the plain feel doctrine as it applies to North Carolina law enforcement officers.











Training Objectives


Discuss relevant federal and state case law concerning probable cause to arrest as it applies to North Carolina law enforcement officers.


Discuss relevant federal and state case law concerning the North Carolina Eyewitness Reform Act and “show-ups” as it applies to North Carolina law enforcement officers.


Discuss relevant federal and state case law concerning the doctrine of abandonment and cell phones as it applies to North Carolina law enforcement officers.











Training Objectives


Discuss relevant federal and state case law concerning search warrants as it applies to North Carolina law enforcement officers.


Discuss relevant federal and state case law concerning maintaining a place for a controlled substance as it applies to North Carolina law enforcement officers.


Discuss the new child abuse reporting requirements as they apply to North Carolina law enforcement officers.











Training Objectives


Review the notification requirements of the North Carolina Criminal Justice Education and Training Standards Commission and the North Carolina Sheriffs’ Education and Training Standards Commission.


Discuss relevant federal and state case law concerning maintaining a place for a controlled substance as it applies to North Carolina law enforcement officers.


Review relevant North Carolina statutory changes and the practical implications for law enforcement officers.














Reasonable Suspicion


A crime is being, has been, or is about to be committed.


totality of the circumstances


articulable facts


viewed through the officer’s eyes











Common Considerations


Criminal conduct


Info received from others


Knowledge of prior criminal record


Flight from the scene


Time of day or night


Whether the area is high-crime


Suspect’s proximity to location of crime


Whether the suspect is a stranger to the area


Suspect’s reaction to     the officer

















State v. Ellis - Facts


While NCSHP assisted a stranded motorist, he noticed another vehicle traveling on the roadway. The passenger was making a back-and-forth waving motion with his hand out the window.


The gesture changed to a pumping up-and down motion with the middle finger.


Believing the Defendant was committing disorderly conduct, the trooper initiated a traffic stop.


No traffic violations were observed. 


flickr.com











State v. Ellis - Facts








Driver and Defendant/passenger, initially refused to produce identification, though Driver soon after did. Defendant still refused.


While in the patrol car, Defendant did provide his name and date of birth.


Defendant was cited for resisting, delaying, or obstructing a public officer.


Defendant argued there was no reasonable suspicion for the stop. The trial court disagreed. Defendant pled guilty but appealed to the NC Court of Appeals, who affirmed the trial court’s decision. 











no articulable facts leading the trooper to believe suspect was engaged in disorderly conduct


gesture could have been directed at another driver


no traffic violations or other suspicious behavior was observed when trooper followed the vehicle for roughly half a mile








State v. Ellis - Ruling


On appeal to the North Carolina Supreme Court:


Held:











The trooper was unsure if the gesture was directed at another driver.


This does not, on its own provide reasonable suspicion Defendant intended to or was likely to provoke retaliation from another driver.


The flipping of the bird is insufficient to conclude Defendant’s conduct was likely to cause a breach of the peace.








State v. Ellis - Ruling


Held:




















Reasonable Suspicion and Anonymous Tipsters


However, reasonable suspicion may exist when the anonymous tip is corroborated and shown to be reliable in both:

















Anonymous tips, by themselves, rarely provide reasonable suspicion.


identifying a particular person





verifying a particular person is engaging in alleged illegal conduct














Dispatch received a call that a vehicle was in a ditch with a possible “drunk driver” and “a truck was attempting” to pull them out.


No other description of the car, truck, or driver was provided, nor a time the call was received.


Upon responding to the location, the deputy observed a car partially in someone’s driveway, with mud on its side, noticed gouges in the side of the road, and believed that car to have had run off the road. He did not observe anyone with the car.








State v. Carver - Facts














The deputy traveled past the car and about a couple hundred feet away, observed a truck traveling away from him.


The truck was traveling roughly 15-20 miles below the speed limit.


The deputy testified the truck was the only one on the highway, it was big enough to pull the car from the ditch, but he did not observe any type of apparatus that the truck did in fact pull a vehicle out of a ditch.


He initiated a traffic stop “due to what was called out from communications.” 





State v. Carver - Facts

















State v. Carver - Facts


The driver explained he did pull Defendant’s car out of the ditch and was giving him a ride home.


Defendant’s legs were covered in mud and he did not answer the deputy’s question as to why.


A supervisor responded and when he made contact with the Defendant, he noticed a “moderate odor of alcohol” from the passenger area. Defendant exited the car at the supervisor’s request.


The supervisor continued smelling the alcohol coming from the Defendant, who appeared unsteady on his feet.











The HGN test was administered, showing all 6 clues. He also blew a .08, and was charged with driving while impaired.





Defendant moved to suppress the stop and all the evidence obtained from it. Trial court denied the motion, and Defendant appealed.








State v. Carver - Facts











no reasonable suspicion for the stop








State v. Carver - Ruling


On appeal to the North Carolina Court of Appeals:


Held:


anonymous tip did not provide description of the car, the truck or the people involved, or when the tipster witnessed the car in the ditch attempting to be pulled out


deputy’s observations were not enough to corroborate the anonymous tip














rehabstl.com








911 received a call about a large fight in the Rehab bar’s parking lot, and that someone had a gun.


This was a location known to have frequent disturbances.


Dispatch upgraded the call due to an “assault victim.”


While on scene, a bystander described to Corporal Howard, a person who had a firearm on him and his direction of travel. He broadcast this information.


Officer Black stopped Defendant based on the broadcast, patted him down, and discovered a revolver.


United States v. Mitchell - Facts




















United States v. Mitchell - Facts


There were no other pedestrians near Defendant.


He was indicted for possession of firearm by a felon.


Defendant challenged the legitimacy of the stop, not the Terry frisk.


District court said the bystander’s description had more credibility than a purely anonymous phone tip and the totality of the circumstances provided reasonable suspicion to stop Defendant.











On appeal to the United States Court of Appeals for the Fourth Circuit for: 1) description provided by bystander was an anonymous tip, and 2) even if reliable, it did not sufficiently allege illegal conduct:





United States v. Mitchell - Ruling








Reasonable suspicion existed to stop the Defendant:





problem area, late hour, dispatched info., reasonable inference person with gun was involved in the fight, bystander tip corroborated the caller’s info. that there was someone with a gun, someone matched the description of the suspect as predicted by the bystander





Held:

















United States v. Mitchell - Ruling





Face-to-face encounters (contrasted with purely anonymous tipsters) with bystander/tipsters provide an opportunity to evaluate their credibility and demeanor.





Held:


In this case, the court found the bystander to not be an anonymous tipster, even though his identity was not known by the officer.





This bystander spoke face-to-face, was on-scene, and observed events, and carried enough reliability to form part of Black’s reasonable suspicion to stop Defendant.

















The 911 call and the bystander’s tip together provided reasonable suspicion to believe that the departing man with the gun was connected with the illegal activity and justified an investigatory stop.








United States v. Mitchell - Ruling


Held:














Corroborate an anonymous tip beyond its ability to just identify a particular person, by observing that person engage in the alleged criminal conduct:


Articulate how your training and experience informs your observations.


If face-to-face with an informant attempt to:


Gather identifying information about that informant.


Document in report that the information was given face-to-face.





Takeaways














Terry Frisks and the Plain Feel Doctrine


criminal activity is afoot


person may be armed and dangerous


Reasonable suspicion exists that the person with whom the officer is dealing is               armed and dangerous


When there’s a reasonable belief that:


Then officer may:





	     conduct limited search of outer clothing to attempt


	     to discover weapons











Terry Frisks and the Plain Feel Doctrine





type of crime


knowledge person was armed


behavioral indicators


bulge or observation of object


prior criminal record of dangerousness


The grounds for a frisk must be considered independently of the grounds for the investigative stop.





Considerations:











tactical-life.com





During a lawful pat down (Terry frisk), an object is felt and it is apparent it is contraband or evidence of crime


Requirements:


lawful Terry or consent frisk


immediately apparent the object felt is contraband or evidence (probable cause)


probable cause is not obtained by manipulating          the object


Terry Frisks and the Plain Feel Doctrine











State v. Duncan  - Facts


Upon exiting the vehicle, the officer told Defendant he was going to check him for weapons; Defendant denied he had any on him and stated, “I don’t give you permission.”


During the pat down, the officer felt a bulge he believed to be marijuana covered in cellophane. He attempted to remove it from an inside pocket.




















During a traffic stop, the officer informed Defendant of an non-working tail light. 


The officer observed Defendant not wearing a seatbelt and also a closed pocketknife in the center console between Defendant and the passenger.














abc15.com


State v. Duncan  - Facts














Defendant became uncooperative while the officer tried to remove the object and fled, but fell down. 


As he was getting up, the officer saw Defendant “digging in his waistband area.”


After the officer tased Defendant and ordered him to lie face down, he resumed the search but did not uncover anything in the interior pocket.


However, a search of the surrounding area turned up a bag of crack cocaine and powder cocaine.











State v. Duncan  - Facts




















A further search of Defendant produced a marijuana blunt in a left pocket and a bag of crack cocaine and cash inside a shoe.


Defendant was indicted for felony possession with intent to sell and distribute, and felony possession              of cocaine.











State v. Duncan  - Facts

















On what grounds did the Defendant move to suppress all of the evidence obtained?


Question:





Answer:


Defendant argued it was the fruit of an unlawful search. 


Trial court agreed that the initial search was unlawful but admitted the evidence discovered as a result of the attenuation doctrine. 











pocketknife did not provide a reasonable suspicion to frisk


no justification to believe Defendant was forcibly armed       or dangerous


second officer could stand guard at the car with Defendant, passenger, and the closed pocketknife while the officer completed the stop


no suspicious behavior by Defendant 


broad daylight, uptown Charlotte near courthouse





State v. Duncan  - Ruling

















Held:














State v. Duncan  - Ruling














Held:


Since the initial frisk was unlawful, the court did not consider the State’s argument that the officer developed probable cause based on his “plain feel” of the object.








State v. Johnson - Facts








A deputy observed Defendant talking loudly, using abusive language, while he was in a gas station buying coffee.


The clerk was concerned Defendant was bothering other customers.


The deputy called for backup then approached Defendant, telling him to finish his conversation elsewhere, and that it was inappropriate to use that kind              of language.


The deputy became concerned over Defendant’s nervous behavior.


He asked Defendant if he had any weapons; Defendant replied that he did not.











The deputy asked for permission to pat him down for weapons; after hesitating, Defendant consented.


The deputy felt an item that was immediately apparent to him as packaging normally used to package and sell narcotics. He then completed the rest of the pat-down. 


He went back to the object, manipulated it, then removed it, finding they were 3 corner bags and a tube of Orajel. The white powder tested negative for cocaine.


Defendant said the powder was baking soda mixed with Orajel.


State v. Johnson - Facts




















Defendant argued he did not give consent to the pat-down and even if he did, the deputy exceeded the scope of a weapons search by reaching into his pocket.


The trial court denied the motion.


State v. Johnson - Facts


Question:


Answer:


Defendant was indicted for possession with intent to sell and distribute a counterfeit controlled substance.





On what grounds did Defendant argue his motion to suppress?














State v. Johnson - Ruling


Held:


Defendant not seized under 4th Amendment


Defendant did give consent to the pat-down


counterfeit substance was lawfully discovered pursuant to the plain touch/feel doctrine


deputy testified as to his experience and why it was immediately apparent the object was consistent with corner bags


On appeal to the North Carolina Court of Appeals

















Caller reported a pickup truck driving erratically and “attempting to hit people.”








State v. Fields - Facts


Responding officer was flagged down by an extremely intoxicated man who told him about the vehicle trying to run people over.


Officer saw a vehicle matching the description pass, and later testified that he took a look at the driver and it was the defendant.


The intoxicated man did not react to this passing vehicle, nor was the vehicle driving erratically or committing traffic violations.





Probable Cause to Arrest














Defendant approached the officer a short time later on foot, unsteady, and with slurred speech.


Defendant complained of being sold “fake crack.”


An investigator responded to this impaired driving                       investigation and stated if the officer could put Defendant                 behind the wheel, he would pick up the investigation from that point.


The officer told the investigator that he saw Defendant driving.





State v. Fields - Facts











The investigator found an empty liquor bottle, conducted the HGN test, then arrested the defendant.














State v. Fields - Facts





Body-cam video recorded the officer stating that he did not know that it was defendant’s car until someone pointed it out.














Question:


Answer:


He argued there was no probable cause to support the arrest. 





On what grounds did the defendant argue his motion to suppress evidence?

















On appeal to the North Carolina Court of Appeals





State v. Fields - Ruling








Held:


Officer did not observe Defendant driving.


There was no probable cause to arrest.


State failed to establish a connection between the driver of the green truck and Defendant.

















Takeaways


Credibility is everything!





Without your credibility, your testimony (evidence) will not establish the link needed for probable cause.














North Carolina Criminal Procedure –                                      N.C. Eyewitness Identification Reform and Show-Ups








suspect matching description located in close proximity in time and place


circumstances requiring immediate display of suspect to eyewitness


live suspect (no photograph)


photograph suspect at the time and place of the show-up to preserve record


Show-ups – witness views only one person





Requirements for Show-ups of Adults:











State v. Reaves-Smith - Facts





wset.com





Attempted armed robbery at McDonald’s; shots fired in air and two perpetrators fled on foot.


Victim provided a description of the shooter to a nearby officer, which was broadcast over the radio.


7 minutes later, an officer spotted two males, one matching the description given.


Defendant was apprehended, wearing a black ski mask as described by the victim, and with .22 caliber bullets in his backpack.











Victim was transported to Defendant’s location.


Patrol vehicle spot lights were activated to aid in identification.


Victim identified Defendant as having the revolver.


The identification was recorded on another officer’s body-cam.





State v. Reaves-Smith - Facts





Question to Class:


Were there circumstances requiring the immediate display of a suspect to an eyewitness?














State v. Reaves-Smith - Ruling


Suspected of a violent crime


Defendant matched the description provided


Defendant fled; later located close in proximity to the scene


Foot pursuit lasted more than 9 minutes


Armed suspects pose an imminent threat


Recorded on body camera





On appeal to the North Carolina Court of Appeals





Held:











Fourth Amendment –                        Abandonment and Cell Phones


Did the defendant’s actions and words display an intent to abandon the property?


Does the defendant think they retained a reasonable expectation of privacy?











United States v. Small - Facts


Carjacking reported to law enforcement


Prior armed robbery in same neighborhood


Victim of robbery provided description, consistent with the carjacking victim’s. 


3 days later, Defendant spotted in the stolen car and led officers on a high-speed chase.


Defendant crashed, fled the scene











United States v. Small - Facts


Question to Class:


On what grounds did the Defendant appeal his conviction?








Officers found clothing items and cell phone at the scene.


Phone rang, agent answered, and the caller said the phone belonged to her husband. (No warrant obtained)


Photo obtained matched surveillance video of Defendant when we was previously in stolen car.


Officers used phone several more times to call the                          wife to inquire about Defendant’s whereabouts.














United States v. Small - Ruling


Defendant abandoned the cell phone.


Defendant was a fleeing suspect who tossed aside personal items.


There was a voluntary aspect to the abandonment.


Phone was found in an area where someone would not normally be.











On appeal to the United States Court of Appeals


Held:











Fourth Amendment - Search Warrants








Is there a link between the evidence sought and the place to be searched?











He was familiar with their prior drug-related activities and knew they did not live there.





State v. Bailey - Facts





Both vehicles then exited lot at a high speed.


During surveillance, detective observed a Jeep with two occupants in a lot of an apartment complex.


Detective saw a female get out of another car and spend about 30 seconds inside the Jeep. 











Another detective followed the Jeep to the residence of its occupants.











State v. Bailey - Facts





Believing he just witnessed a drug transaction…


Detective followed the car, witnessing several traffic offenses.


During the stop, female passenger admitted purchase of heroin from occupant of the Jeep, used it, and threw the bag out of the window.


Meanwhile…


The first detective then applied for a search warrant.

















Personal encounter = likely sale of drugs


Prior knowledge of occupants’ drug dealings


Confirmation by female of her heroin purchase from Jeep occupants


Observation of Jeep occupants travel to and entrance to apartment


Knowledge the apartment was where Jeep occupants lived





State v. Bailey - Facts





Warrant contained:

















Defendant found in a bedroom:


	41 grams of cocaine


	drug paraphernalia


	$924 in cash





State v. Bailey - Facts





Question to Class:


Charge: trafficking in cocaine








On what grounds did Defendant argue a motion to suppress?














State v. Bailey - Ruling








Affidavit contained a link between the apartment and criminal activity.


Probable cause requires a probability, or substantial chance of criminal activity.


In its totality, a magistrate could determine there was probable cause.


The information allows an inference.





On appeal to the North Carolina Court of Appeals


Held:











Probable Cause 


crime


why you believe substantial chance this crime was committed


List of Items 


what items are subject to seizure with this crime


Link/Nexus 


where are items located


why you believe substantial chance those items will be at that location





Takeaways





Be explicit when writing search warrant affidavits!














North Carolina Criminal Law –                           Maintaining a Place for Controlled Substances





Knowingly 


Keep or maintain


Store, shop, warehouse, dwelling house, building, vehicle,


boat, aircraft, other place


Resorted to by persons unlawfully using


OR


Being used for unlawfully keeping or selling 











Information was received that Defendant was selling illegal drugs.


Defendant was surveilled driving a car registered to his wife and mother-in-law.


Defendant engaged in counter-surveillance driving.


Defendant parked at and went into a Quality Inn for a few minutes before coming out and driving away.


Officers pulled him over for driving without a license.





State v. Weldy - Facts


tripadvisor.com











State v. Weldy - Facts





Question to Class:


Was there sufficient evidence for the keeping or maintaining charge?





Upon a frisk, an investigator felt a bulge believing it to be methamphetamine.


It was removed and was 56.38 grams of meth.


Another bag of heroin was found on the Defendant.


Defendant was indicted, including keeping or maintaining a vehicle for the keeping or sale of controlled substances. 

















State v. Weldy - Ruling





The State did not present sufficient evidence.





Held:


On appeal to the North Carolina Court of Appeals





“Kept or maintained” depends on the totality of the circumstances.





Defendant had no title or property interest in the car, nor showed evidence of paying for its purchase, repairs, or maintenance.





Defendant’s possession of 25 minutes alone, is insufficient.

















State v. Dudley - Facts


A Camaro was spotted by an officer outside a known drug house.


The officer phoned a deputy, and the deputy relayed it via a BOLO.


An officer saw the car, ran the plate, and found the Defendant to be the owner.


The officer stopped the vehicle for a missing mirror and obscured inspection sticker.


A K-9 alerted to the driver side.


Defendant admitted to having a pipe; he was arrested.


A search of the vehicle found 28.29 grams of methamphetamine in a false-bottomed can. 











State v. Dudley - Ruling





Circumstances the courts have considered: the amount of substances, the presence of paraphernalia, presence of large amounts of cash, and whether the substances were hidden in the vehicle.


It is reasonable to infer from these circumstances, that the Defendant used the Camaro to store the drugs.


On appeal to the North Carolina Court of Appeals


Held:














Hot Topic in Law Enforcement –                        New Child Abuse Reporting Requirements





any conduct occurring when victim was under 18


includes any sexual offense, violent offenses, misdemeanor child abuse


any conduct creating a substantial risk of injury


includes anyone committing a listed crime, regardless of relationship to child


ALL citizens must report certain crimes against children to local law enforcement.











Statutory Update











Modified Utility Vehicles


Operated on streets with posted speed of 55 mph or less


Registered, insured, equipped with:


headlamps, stop lamps, turn signals, tail lamps, reflect reflectors, parking brakes, rearview mirrors, windshields, wipers, speedometer, seat belts, VIN








Effective October 1, 2020




















Authority and Territorial Jurisdiction of Campus Police Officers Assigned to Teaching Hospital’s Remote Facilities





Campus law enforcement can be assigned to any of the hospital’s facilities within the system network.


powers of law enforcement officers on the premises of the remote facility, but 


NOT on any portion of public road or highway passing through the property of the facility or immediately adjoining it








Effective July 1, 2020











Detention of Persons        under the Age of 18


	the facility must be approved by 	Juvenile Justice Section of the 	Division of Adult Correction and 	Juvenile Justice


If detained under the age of 18:





Effective August 1, 2020
































Wearing Masks to Ensure the Physical Health or Safety of the Wearer or Others











Right-of-Way for Left-Turning Farm Equipment








Effective December 1, 2020











Personal Delivery Devices


youtube.com








Effective December 1, 2020





Monitored by an operator


No hazardous materials


Marked with owner information


Braking system


Lights when operating at night 


Insured











Commission Notification Requirements























North Carolina Sheriffs’ Education and Training Standards Commission








Timely notify Sheriffs’ Standards and your agency head of all criminal offenses charged and DV Protective Orders or Civil No Contact Orders.


Notify again at case disposition.


Must report up to 1 year following the date of separation.




















North Carolina Criminal Justice Education and Training Standards Commission


DUI/DWI are reportable offenses


Company/Campus police have additional reporting requirements.











Rules for Criminal Justice Officers





Timely notify CJ Standards of arrests/charges/issuances of DVPOs.


Notify your agency head of the disposition.


The agency head notifies CJ Standards of the disposition.














Rules for Company Police Officers


5 days to notify the Company Police Administrator of arrests/charges/issuances of DVPOs.


5 days to notify your department head of the disposition.


These requirements are in addition to rules for criminal justice officers.











Rules for Campus Police Officers





30 days for the officer to notify the Campus Police Administrator of case disposition.


20 days for the officer to notify the department head of the disposition.


These requirements are in addition to rules for criminal justice officers.











Moral Character


Rules governing minimum standards for both Sheriffs’ and CJ Standards require “good moral character” which is defined by case law.









































What is Good Moral Character?


Honesty


Integrity 


Respect for the rights  of others 


Totality of the officer’s actions











Respect for the laws of the state and nation














Improper Relationships


An abuse of power breaches public confidence.














Instructor/Student








Fraternizing with students/cadets destroys the required dynamic for effective teaching and is strongly discouraged.


likely against school’s policy


integrity of the program will be questioned


be mindful of conflicts of interest











Other Intimate Relationships


Victims


Inmates


Sex offenders


Interns


SROs/ students


Confidential informants


Ride-a-longs














Sexual Relations


Do not risk your certification being denied, revoked, or suspended due to on-duty or even certain off-duty conduct.


	




















Training Objectives


Discuss relevant federal and state case law concerning reasonable suspicion as they apply to North Carolina law enforcement officers. 





Discuss relevant federal and state case law concerning reasonable suspicion and anonymous tipsters as they apply to North Carolina law enforcement officers.





Discuss relevant federal and state case law concerning Terry frisks and the plain feel doctrine as they apply to North Carolina law enforcement officers.














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





Review the requirement to maintain good moral character.





Training Objectives








image1.png


g

”!“_‘\"m—








image2.png










image3.png


i1








image4.png










image5.png










image6.png










image7.png










image8.png


8fiP-358








image9.png










image10.png










image11.png










image12.png










image13.png










image14.png










image15.png










image16.png










image17.png










image18.png










image19.png










image20.png










image21.png










image22.png










image23.png










image24.png










image25.png










image26.png










image27.png










image28.png










image29.png










image30.png










image31.png










image32.png










image33.png










image34.png










image35.jpeg










image36.png










image37.jpeg










image38.png










image39.jpeg










image40.png










image41.png










image42.png










image43.png










image44.png










image45.png










image46.png










image47.png










image48.png










image49.png










image50.jpeg










image51.png










image52.png










image53.png


éﬂge 4th Amendment

e right of the peaple ta be secure in theic pecsons, houses,

papers, and effects, against mreasonable searches and tmm.-zq
 shall not be violted, and no Warrants shall issue, but upon
- probable rause, supported by Oatl o afficwation, and

pacticalucly describing the place fo be searched, wnd the

persans ar things fo be seized.








image54.png










image55.png










image56.png










image57.png










image58.png










image59.png










image60.png










image61.png










image62.png










image63.png










image64.png










image65.png










image66.png










image67.png










image68.png










image69.png










image70.png










image71.png


P -
e %@?g :
k) 8 - B A :








image72.png










image73.png










image74.png










image75.png










image76.png










image77.png










image78.jpeg










image79.jpeg










image80.jpg


= g
» c
E hotel's m 3 m iegitimate m
c g dwelllng E cE flees 9" violation person's
9 room = o s 0 permission enter mits &=
® " o - Q) <=2 commony insige - cONStraints o
S 8 Lo oe e & 2
= ®s TS 0 °oE Official L
o) t jg '; § U= ‘E g-g suspect's @ mitigate . g g S
| 1iRQ! 2= o s criminal |
- g Q ] ® 3 authorize T D example
2 . S & é [) mheuf o immediately casesauth contraband o
mednlis W3aFFan
(5 I:bis @ Search WaF
) o justification equivalent regimes
glve\gew pulled question @ shortly £ 9
>yofficerso # : i .
m;m procedure £ 5 g > =% 3 g
£ location 2 %5 38 2 2
8 - > d g s 2= ¥ Another. others 8 td
] E C o u r 2 E management [ ] 3 C&hnnabis  situation s ) m ’(2 g <
2 3 O o2
demsmn : O - felon
dlord escape compartment = l e %
%2 g CIrénuglnStances l d H [ protectlve %.9 m & 8 prem'ses
"2 Sought ehic 8 Lot =715 emergency
people jud e prevent ;5 @ @ O ) VpsiE .
g 1199¢ s follows™"53 8T 2.9 = Q 22 § authorizes
issue reasonable & shelter.h S2 N0 Lowd T - -c cCOO” ¢ Ccite
found T; £E2 90 O 54 yplca N Sm=30 & usually
accessing guidelines I~ € @ g o)) c q, 8 ) racent — o &) O arrest
certainimminent e 8,g o © ° o o E’_ o prlvacy cigarette m o o (8] order —
public et = (&) X @ 8 screaming immediate guest's o3 =
possibility q) - ﬁ m








image81.jpeg










image82.jpeg










image83.jpeg










image84.jpeg










image85.png










image86.png










image87.jpeg










image88.jpg


. QUALITY 8

1 INN & SUITES









image89.jpeg










image90.png










image91.jpg










image92.jpeg


K-9

POLICE DOG









image93.png










image94.png










image95.png










image96.jpeg










image97.jpeg










image98.png










image99.png










image100.jpeg










image101.png










image102.png










image103.png










image104.png










image105.png










image106.png










image107.png










image108.png










image109.png










image110.jpeg










image111.jpg


s B S0 AP









image112.jpg










image113.png










image114.png










image115.png










image116.png










image117.png










image118.png










image119.png










image120.png










image121.jpeg










image122.png










image123.png










image124.jpeg










image125.jpeg










image126.png










image127.png










image128.png










image129.png










image130.png


)








image131.png










image132.jpeg










image133.jpeg










image134.png










image135.png










image136.png










image137.png










image138.png










image139.png










image140.png










image141.png










image142.png










image143.png










image144.png























From: jcrot@salisburync.gov
To: Tcrew@salisburync.gov
Subject: Lesson Plan
Date: Saturday, December 12, 2020 11:38:54 AM
Attachments: K9 Procedures for Patrol-Crotty.docx


Attached is my lesson plan I put together for GI class. If you don’t mind, would you be willing to look
it over to see what I need to add or change?
 
Thanks,
Crotty



mailto:jcrot@salisburync.gov

mailto:Tcrew@salisburync.gov



K9 Procedures for Patrol


Title:				K9 Procedures for Patrol








Lesson Purpose:		To provide a brief history of canine use in law enforcement and help understand better the practical use and needs of a canine handler from a patrol officer.








Training Objectives:		At the end of this block of instruction, the student will be able to achieve the following objectives in accordance with information received during the instructional period:





1. Explain the process of a canine narcotic search.





2. Explain the process of a canine track.





3. Describe in your own words what makes a person’s personal scent.





4. Identify (3) environmental factors that impact a canine track.





5. Based on the Salisbury Police Department Policy 0430: Canine Operations, explain in your own words, the single most important factor that determines the success or failure of a canine track.





6. Based on the Salisbury Police Department Policy 0430: Canine Operations list (3), types of calls for service where a canine would be utilized.





Hours:				Seventy (70) minutes





Instructional Method:		Lecture, Conference/Discussion





Testing Requirement(s): 	None





Training Environment: 	Academic Classroom





Materials Required:		Pen/Paper





Training Aids:			PowerPoint Presentation


				Handouts


				Flipchart/Markers


				Flashlight


				Tracking Lead


				Tracking Harness





References:			Florida v. Harris, 133 S. Ct. 1050-Supreme Court 2013





				lawenforcementedu.net. “Canine Police Unit Careers.” Accessed December 8, 2020. http://lawenforcementedu.net/police-officer/k9-unit/#:~:text=k9%20units%20are%20composed%20of,during%20narcotics%20or%20weapons%20detection .
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Instructor	                                                                            


Title:	K9 Procedures for Patrol


I. Introduction (8 minutes)


NOTE: Show slide, “K9 Procedures for Patrol.”


NOTE: Introduce self and provide background information.


A. Opening Statement


Canine units are essential to many police organizations and have become very popular throughout the country. In addition to these canines’ versatility, they serve as watchful and sensitive guardians for their handlers and members of the public.


Canine units are composed of law enforcement officers partnered with a highly-trained canine. These specially trained dogs are bred or chosen for their intelligence and a strong sense of smell. These dogs can help when pursuing fugitives, searching for missing persons, and during narcotics detection. (END NOTE. Lawenforcementedu.net)


B. Training Objectives


NOTE: Show slides, “Training Objectives.”


NOTE: Class Participation/Reading of Training Objectives.


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


NOTE: Ask Students for questions on the objectives.


C. Reasons


Suppose we can identify our agency’s need for better cooperation with our canine handlers’ needs from our front line patrol officers. In that case, we can have increased awareness of reaching our goals and developing better group cohesion. Individual officers will gain improved self-knowledge of state and federal laws about the use of canines, likely to decrease criminal and civil litigation.


NOTE: Show picture of K9 Aron. Team photo.


II. Body (54 minutes)


A.	History of Canine Use (Citation. Mitchell, Christopher)


America has seen the use of canines in law enforcement for more than 100 years, with failures and successes. Still, one aspect has remained, and that is the continued use of man’s best friend, remaining an integral part and partner to law enforcement professionals.





1.  	Early 1900s.





The earliest canine facility started in Ghent, Belgium, in 1899, which became widely recognized as the leader in canine training, utilizing Belgian sheepdogs and wolfhounds. As a result, word spread, and in 1907, Brigadier General Theodore A. Bingham, the New York (NY) Police Commissioner, sent Inspector George R. Wakefield to study Ghent’s training program. Wakefield returned to the states with five Belgian sheepdogs for operation and breeding purposes. This would become the first canine training program implemented in the United States but met only moderate success. The New York Police Department decided to adopt the Ghent police dog training program rather than develop their own. After all, they were trained by the best. By 1911, 16 dogs were trained with their respective handlers, as required by the Ghent training program, and sent out to various residential areas in Long Island between 11 pm and 7 am every day. The results were mixed, at best. The dogs were trained to chase, tackle, stand on their chests, and then bark until their handlers arrived during those times.





From the time they were puppies, the NYPD raised them in closed-off areas away from the public and only allowed them a set amount of time with civilians. They were trained not only to obey law enforcement in general but to see anyone not in a police uniform as hostile. During training, men would walk through the kennels in plain clothes and tease the dogs for several days or even weeks until they showed extreme aggressiveness towards anyone not wearing a uniform. Tackling was another matter. Dogs were trained to wrap their front paws around the lower legs and drag them down. 





Additionally, dogs were trained to search houses, track, and chase suspects. These procedures were carried over from the Ghent training program. The NYPD wasn’t the only agency to adopt these training methods. In 1910, Glen Ridge, New Jersey, purchased two Belgian sheepdogs from NYPD to patrol vacant homes and the streets. However, by 1918, they disbanded the canine unit as the patrol car had made them nearly obsolete, and due to the number of complaints by civilians who chose to take late-night strolls.





2. 1920s-1940s





NOTE: Show picture from time era.





NOTE: Ask class about what occurred during time frame that would spark the resurgence of working dogs.





Dogs were used more unofficially between the 1920s and 1940s, mostly by the military and occasional private agencies. Not until the end of the war, and seeing the successful use of dogs during the Second World War in England and by private organizations, did American law enforcement make another attempt at implementing them.





3. 1950s





NOTE: Show picture from time era.





The early to mid-1950s saw a surge in canine training programs, but most were private companies for security purposes, such as large department stores. This trend changed in 1954 when the Dearborn (MI) Police Department hired an ex-marine dog trainer to train four German shepherds to perform patrol duties. Four patrolmen volunteered as handlers and received six months of training. The dogs were trained to scale walls, enter a vehicle and hold its occupants, disarm a man, search buildings, and be vicious or gentle on command. After six months on patrol, not a single police dog-related incident was reported, and as a result, the corps was disbanded.





In 1956, the Baltimore City (MD) Police Department instituted the first modern canine corps in the United States. During the same time, the Los Angeles (CA) Police Department attempted to do the same and saw many benefits of having a canine corps but had few areas that required foot patrols. Given the widespread use of motor vehicle patrols, the LAPD didn’t see how the costs could outweigh the rewards. However, Baltimore’s program successfully garnered attention across the United States, prompting nearby police departments to request specialized training to create their own canine units. 





There are many different ways a canine can be trained and utilized in the field of law enforcement. There are cadaver dogs who are trained to locate human remains. There are search and rescue dogs who are valuable after natural disasters and mass-casualty incidents.





NOTE: Ask class about mass-casualty incident where canines were used.





NOTE: Show slide, “9/11.” Dogs being utilized.





There are dogs who are trained in tracking individuals, whether a suspect in a crime or a missing adult or child with cognitive disabilities. Additionally, there are dogs trained in the detection of narcotics.





	B.	Types of Search


NOTE: Show picture of K9 narcotic seizure.





Canines are utilized throughout the country to search for narcotics in various hiding places. The use of a canine sniff can be used to establish probable cause for warrantless searches of vehicles, which would not violate the Fourth Amendment. Also, the canine’s sniff can be used to help establish probable cause for search warrants.


NOTE: This is not a class about search warrants, as that is something taught in another course.


The process for a narcotic search is the dog is trained to locate and indicate on the presence of the odor of the narcotic by scent association and retrieve ability. (END NOTE: Mills, Mark) In other words, canines do not find narcotics during their sniff. They are finding the odor of the narcotic wherever it was once hidden.


NOTE: Show slide, “Narcotic Search Process.” 


NOTE: Use flipchart to record responses to below question.


NOTE: Ask class about food items that are cooked but the smell remains after the food item is gone. Help establish odor can remain when item is gone.


NOTE: Show slide, “Burnt Popcorn, Cooked/Raw Fish.”


1. Vehicle Narcotic Search





If you stop a vehicle for a lawful purpose and you suspect you’ll need the assistance of a canine, then call immediately. Do not extend the duration of the traffic stop outside reasonable articulable suspicion or consent for the canine’s arrival. (Rodriguez v. U.S.)





Do not search the vehicle before the arrival of the canine team. This will help prevent human contamination.


NOTE: Show picture of greasy fingerprints.





2. Building Narcotic Search





Suppose a canine is needed to search for narcotics in a building or a residence. It will be your responsibility to secure the building and the occupants until the canine handler arrives. A search warrant or consent is needed if the search is to a building or residence. Do not search any room of a residence or building before the dog arrives, as this will prevent any human contamination. Once the dog searches an area, occupants may need to be moved to an area already searched. If a dog indicates, you or another officer will have to be the one to search the area where the canine has indicated. (Policy 0430)


NOTE: Ask class why they think the canine handler wouldn’t be the one searching an area after the canine indicates.


NOTE: Show picture of a person wrapped up in dog leash.





Do not tell the canine handler where you suspect narcotics are hidden. This will ensure the canine’s reliability for training/use reports that can be used in court. (Florida v. Harris)





3. Parcel/Locker Narcotic Search





If you have a parcel or a locker that needs to be searched and requested the use of a canine, don’t tell the handler which parcel or locker is suspected of containing narcotics. Give the handler a general location to search (Locker 1 through 25). (Policy 0430)





Not telling the handler which parcel or locker contains narcotics will only help the canine’s reliability in court based on each handler’s training/use records. (Florida v. Harris)


NOTE: Show slide, “Parcels and School Lockers.”


NOTE: Ask if there are any questions.


C. Tracking


NOTE: Show slide of tracking canine.





Some canines are trained to track individuals for various reasons for a law enforcement purpose. The track can be for an escaped prisoner, fleeing suspect from a home evasion, or could simply be for a missing autistic adult/child. The process by which canines are trained in tracking is to follow the path of a human being from point A to point B using a combination of a human’s personal scent, crushed vegetation and, sedimentation. (END NOTE: Mills, Mark)





NOTE: Use flipchart to document class responses to below question.


NOTE: Ask the class what makes up their own personal scent.


1. Personal Scent


Your scent is uniquely identified to you. From the lotions, makeup, soaps, laundry detergent, deodorant, cologne/perfume, and fabric softeners you use daily. Your sweat from physically exerting yourself has a unique odor a canine can pick up on during a track.


NOTE: Show slide of cosmetics to help show what a person’s personal scent can be made up of.


2. Crushed Vegetation


Along with your personal scent, a canine picks up the odor of the crushed vegetation along the track while the person flees. The vegetation could be broken blades of grass, disturbed pine bark and needles, broken tree limbs, and disturbed leaves that have fallen to the ground, causing an environmental odor to coincide with the persons’ personal scent.


3. Sedimentation


Sedimentation occurs with all the scent particles’ (personal scent and crushed/disturbed vegetation) settling to the lowest portions of the ground along the track.


D. Factors that Change a Track


NOTE: Show slide, “Factors that Change a Track.”


NOTE: Go to flipchart and record answers from class. Ask class if they know what could change/alter a tracking situation for a canine.


1. Temperature: Heat tends to dry out the scent, making it more vulnerable to dissipation. Extremely cold temperatures tend to freeze the scent.





2. Rain: Medium to heavy rainfall can wash away or dilute the scent. A mist or light rainfall, on the other hand, can enhance the scent. Moisture in moderation is beneficial.





3. Wind: Moderate wind itself will not affect the track a great deal, with the exception that it speeds up the drying process. Heavy winds will scatter or disperse the scent.





4. Age: There is a definite difference to the dog in a ten-minute old track and a four-hour old track. There is more airborne scent on a fresher track, and the dog will tend to move quickly with his head up higher. On an older track, the dog tends to move slower, and the nose is closer to the ground.





5. Terrain: Scent collects better on some surfaces than others. Man-made surfaces such as asphalt, concrete, etc., are not as conducive to scent as are nature’s surfaces. The scent on man-made surfaces also tends to dissipate faster.





6. Additional Scents/Contamination: Scents from animals, officers, or anybody else that passes through the area of a track will contaminate the area making it more difficult for the track to continue, if at all.


NOTE: Show picture of windy, snowy, rainy conditions.


NOTE: Ask if there are any questions.


NOTE: Take 5 minute break.


E. Article Search/Evidence Search





NOTE: Explain that a track can turn into an article/evidence search.





Dogs trained to seek out an article are trained to search for and locate items that have been in possession of or handled by a human that has been purposefully discarded, such as in a criminal action or lost by a citizen, including guns, knives, clothing, and jewelry. (END NOTE. MILLS, MARK)





If you have reason to believe a piece of evidence has been discarded in an area, you need to have a general search area for the handler to deploy the canine.


NOTE: Show Google Maps slide. “Mooresville Road/Rowan Mill Road.” Explain a previous article search, I was asked to conduct with my canine.





F. Apprehension





Although the use of a police canine for the purpose of criminal apprehension is not regarded as deadly force. Generally, the canine may be used under the same conditions that a police officer would use his baton or other non-lethal weapons. Therefore the utmost discretion will be used to ensure that the person to be apprehended has committed a serious offense, is resisting a lawful arrest, or there is imminent danger or potential for bodily harm to a police officer or citizen. (END NOT POLICY)





G. Salisbury Police Department Policy 0430: Canine Operations





NOTE: Show slide, “SPD Policy 0430.”


Implementing policies by law enforcement agencies ensure a standard of rules and procedures followed to prove legitimacy to the citizens served and maximize specialty units’ effectiveness, e.g., canine for specific events.





1. Policy Tracking Procedures





The immediate establishment of a crime scene perimeter may be the single most important factor that determines the success or failure of a tracking operation. Other factors that must be present when requesting a canine team for tracking purposes are:





a) The officer must be able to determine the path taken by the suspect or person to be tracked (point last-seen).





b) The track must be clear and free of contamination by other persons.





c) The investigating officer must establish the perimeter around the scene.





(MILLS, MARK) Without a perimeter set up, a suspect has no reason to stop, so he/she will continue to run; therefore, the canine will always be behind and will not catch up. The size of the perimeter will be dictated by the time-lapse after the incident. (Rule of thumb is a suspect can run one block for every one minute that has passed.) 


It is always easier to shrink a larger perimeter than it is to expand a smaller one. (END NOTE MILLS, MARK)


NOTE: Ask class about single most important factor for tracking.


NOTE: Ask class if they have any questions.


d)  	Assist Officers on a Track


If you are chosen to run a track with a canine handler, you will need to follow instructions given to you by the handler. The instructions are for your safety and the canine’s safety along with the handler him/herself. 


e) As an assist officer, you need to stay behind the canine and handler at a safe distance. The handler will instruct if you can come closer or if you need to move further away. 





f) You should remain quiet, updating perimeter officers and communications of track updates when necessary. 





g) Do not use your flashlight and silhouette the handler. Only use your flashlight when absolutely necessary. 





h) As an assist officer, you must retrieve evidence, inspect enclosed areas, and protect the canine and handler.





i) Take custody of any prisoners found on the path of the track.


NOTE: Ask class why it’s important not to use the flashlight on a track.


NOTE: Show slide, “Shooting Silhouette.”


NOTE: Use flashlight to demonstrate a silhouette. Shine flashlight at the back of hand toward the class to show what a suspect would see if the assist officer shines light at the back of the handler.


If the handler goes down, be mindful the canine may attempt to protect the handler if you or someone else provides medical care. Make an attempt to get another handler or previous handler to help with the canine. If another handler is not available, then attempt to distract the canine with a toy, secure to a tree, or inside a car so the injured handler can get the necessary medical care. (END NOTE: Mills, Mark) 


j) Calls for Service Specified in Policy


NOTE: Use flipchart to document response from below question.


NOTE: Ask class what types of calls they think a canine would be utilized for.


When practical, canine teams should not be dispatched to calls for service that tend to require a lengthy investigation. Below you will find the types of calls a canine could be utilized.





1. Crimes in progress


a.) Bank Robbery


b.) Home Invasion


c.) Shootings


d.) B&E





2. Fleeing suspect


a.) Armed/Strong-Armed Robbery from a person


b.) Jump and Run


c.) Escaped Prisoner





3. Disturbance in progress


a.) Large Fights


b.) Domestics





4. Incidents where a search or tracking operation can be used


a.) Missing Person Endangered


b.) Missing Juvenile Endangered


c.) Evidence/Article Search


d.) Building Search





5. Drug searches


a.) Vehicle Stops


b.) Search Warrant


c.) Parcel Search for the Post Office





These calls for service, whether in progress or already occurred, a canine could be utilized for various functions. The canine could be used for a tracking operation for a fleeing bank robbery suspect, to a domestic violence suspect where the suspect flees out the back door of a residence after they beat their significant other nearly to death.





The canine could help locate evidence thrown into the woods after the commission of a crime. 





[bookmark: _GoBack]The canine could be used to help locate dropped police equipment after a foot pursuit.








III. Conclusion (8 minutes)





A.   	Summary





NOTE: Show slide, “Training Objectives.”





Thank you for your attention during this presentation. Let’s take a look at what we covered today. We discussed the process of a canine narcotic search. We also discussed the process of a canine track and environmental factors that can affect a track and what the single most important factor is for a successful track. We discussed what a person’s personal scent is composed of. We also examined the types of calls a canine would be utilized for.





NOTE: Show slide, “Training Objectives.”


NOTE: Review Training Objectives.





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





A. Questions from Class





NOTE: Show slide, “Questions.”


NOTE: Ask class for questions.





B. Closing Statement





America has seen the use of canines in law enforcement for more than 100 years, with failures and successes. Still, one aspect has remained, and that is the continued use of man’s best friend remaining, an integral part and partner to law enforcement professionals. (END NOTE: Mitchell, Christopher) 


I hope the information that I provided you with today will help you make sound decisions regarding canine procedures canine handlers need for proper utilization of the canine to ensure the likelihood of successful prosecution of criminal cases and reducing criminal and civil liabilities.
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Instructor	                                                                            




